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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

The People's Television Network, Inc. (PTNI), a corporate body engaged in television

broadcasting in the Philippines came into existence by virtue of Republic Act (RA)No.

7396 dated March 26, 1992 |is Charter was subsequently amended by RA No. 10390
which was approved by the President on March 14 2013.

PTNI provides broadcast Support to the government through a balanced programming of
high-quality news, public affairs, entertainment, educational, cultural and sports
programming, and responding to information needs utilizing its modern broadcast
technology. The Network is governed by a Board of Directors, who serves as its policy

making body. Its members are appointed by the President of the Philippines and
composed of the following:

a. Two members from the Government Sector;
b. Two members from the Private Sector, one of whom shall have at least 10 years
of experience in the broadcast industry; and

c One member from the Education Sector.

The PTNI administration is headed by its Network Officer in Charge, Ms. Katherine
Chloe S. De Castro, who was appointed on May 16, 2020.

As of December 31, 2021 the Members of the Board were comprised of Mr. Julio Onia
Castillo, Jr. (Chairperson), Ms. Maria Fe Piji Alino (Vice-Chairperson), Mr. Ben-Hur
Banaag Baniqued (Acting Member), and Ms. Julieta C. Lacza (Member).

The PTNI has 16 Operational Analog Transmitting Stations on air as follows: PTV-8

Baguio, PTV-4 Palawan, PTV-11 Cebu, PTV-2 Guimaras, PTV-4 Naga, PTV-8 Legaspi,
PTV-7 Zamboanga, PTV-48 Davao de Norte, PTV-10 Dumaguete, PTV-8 Tacloban,

PTV-12 Calbayog, PTV-8Agusan del Sur, PTV-8 Kidapawan, PTV-11 Davao, PTV-8
Cotabato, and PTV-11 Sibugay.

Further, the following PTV stations are operating on a digital test broadcast stations and

fully Operational Regional News Centers as of December 31, 2021: PTV-4 Manila, PTV-
8 Baguio and PTV-11 Davao.

As of December 31, 2021, the Network had a total work force of 591 personnel,
consisting of the following:

Nature of Appointment No. of Personnel

Permanent 139
Contractual 6
Contract of Service (Talents) 546

691




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (In Philippine Peso)

l Comparative Financial Position

Increase
2021 2020 (Decrease)
Assets 3,466,614 869 3,299,189,546 167,425,323
Liabilities 642,115,418 715,157,791 (73,042,373)
Net assets/equity 2,824,499,451 2,584,031,755 240,467,696
1. Comparative Financial Performance
Increase
2021 2020 (Decrease)
Revenue 213,728,133 170,501,527 43,226,606
Subsidy 561,298,533 615,145,313 (53,846,780)
Current operating expenses (495,660,349) (428,570,458) (67,089,891)
Non operating income 2,316,029 58,006 2,258,023
Gains and (losses) 478,901 (491,993) 970,894
Net surplus 282,161,247 356,642,395 (74,481,148)
. Comparison of 2021 Budget and Actual Amounts
Difference
Final Budget vs
Approved COB Actual Actual
Receipts 305,281,787 318,672,133 | {13,390,346)
Payments:
Personal services 135,705,000 86,596,705 49,108,295
Maintenance and operating
expenses 267,742,000 272,703,897 (4,961,897)
Capital expenditures 5,000,000 5,000,000

Net Receipts/(Payments) (103,165,213)

(40,628,469)

(62,536,744)

SCOPE OF AUDIT

Our audit covered the examination, on a test basis,

operations of the PTNI for Calendar Year (CY)
Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions.
fairness of presentation of PTNI's financi
flows in accordance with International P
and, to determine the Network's compliance

of the accounts, transactions and
2021 in accordance with International
It was aimed to €Xpress an opinion on the
al position, financial performance and cash
ublic Sector Accounting Standards (IPSASs)

pertinent laws, rules and regulations and
adherence to prescribed policies and procedures.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We rendered a qualified opinion on the fairmess of the presentation of the financial

statements of the PTNI for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, in view of the
following:

ks

For the afore-cited observations, which caused the issuance of
recommended that Management:

1.4

The faithful representation in the financial statements of the balance of the Cash
and Cash Equivalents account amounting to P348.617 million as of December
31, 2021 could not be established due to discrepancies between bank
confirmation and balance per books amounting to P23.743 million, in absolute
amount, mainly because of five closed bank accounts in absolute amount

totaling P20.828 million which are still recorded in the books, contrary to
Paragraph 27 of IPSAS 1.

The faithful representation in the financial statements of the balance of Property,
Plant and Equipment (PPE) account with carrying amount of P2.412 billion as of
December 31, 2021 was not established due to variances between the balance
per Accounting records and the Report on the Physical Count of PPE
(RPCPPE) amounting to P557.244 million. Likewise, the non-derecognition of
various unserviceable PPE items costing P36.189 million due to non-disposal
thereof resulted in the overstatement of various PPE accounts in the same
amount, contrary to Paragraph 82 of IPSAS 17. Moreover, the over-provision of
depreciation for PPE-Office Equipment sub-account in prior and current years
totaling P19.222 million resulted in the overstatement of Depreciation Expense
and Accumulated Depreciation in the amounts of P1.074 million and P19.222
million, respectively, and understated the PPE-Office Equipment sub-account
and Accumulated Surplus/Deficit account both by P19.222 million.

The faithful representation in the financial statements of the balance of the
Receivables account in the gross amount of P851.331 million and net book
value of P236.006 million as of December 31, 2021 could not be ascertained in
view of the: (a) unrecorded discrepancies between the balances per General
Ledgers (GLs) and their Subsidiary Ledgers (SLs) in absolute amount of
P121.986 million and accounts with no SLs totaling P134.130 million: and (b)
variances between balance per books and the confirmed amount totaling
P84.010 million while several accounts were either ‘return to sender’ or had no
reply at all. Moreover, the non-recognition of Allowance for Impairment on Other

Receivables account amounting P6.682 million in CY 2021 further affected the
accuracy of its account balance.

a qualified opinion, we

Require the Accounting Section to:

a.

Exert all efforts to determine the causes of the remaining unidentified
variances, review/analyze the reconciling items, and effect necessary

adjustments in the books to fairly present the Cash and Cash Equivalents
account in the financial statements;

it



b. Locate all the documents relative to the five closed bank accounts that are
still recorded in the books;

c. Determine the nature of the bank credit and debit memos and other book
reconciling items not yet recorded in the books: and

d. Make necessary adjustments accordingly.

2.1. Instruct the:

a. Accounting and Property Sections to determine the causes of the
variances noted between the books and the RPCPPE and effect
necessary adjustments/corrections on the affected records:

b. Disposal Committee to prepare the Inventory and Inspection Report of
Unserviceable Property to facilitate the immediate disposal of the
unserviceable properties and submit the same to the Accounting Section
to serve as basis in derecognizing of P36.189 million:

C. Accounting Section to analyze the over provision of depreciation on the
PPE-Office Equipment sub-account and make the necessary adjustments
in the books to reflect the correct balance thereof: and

d. Accounting Section to adopt COA Circular No. 2020-006 dated January
31, 2020 pertaining to “one-time cleansing of PPE account balances of
government agencies” to establish the PPE balances that are verifiable as
to existence, condition and accountability.

3.1 Direct the Accounting Section to:

a. Maintain complete SLs to support the GL's balances of the Receivables
account;
b. Reconcile the balances between the GLs and SLs of the Receivable

accounts and prepare the adjusting entries, if necessary;,

o Ensure that complete information/addresses of clients are indicated in the
SLs for purposes of monitoring collections of receivables; and

d. Provide Allowance for Impairment on Other Receivables for CY 2021 to
reflect the correct balance of the said account.

3.2 Submit Request for Authority to Write-off for dormant account to COA, following

the guidelines and procedures prescribed under COA Circular No. 2016-005
dated December 19, 2016.

The other significant audit observation and recommendations that need immediate
action are as follows:

4. Cash advances (CAs) totaling P15.000 million granted in CY 2021 and prior
years were not liquidated as of December 31, 2021 and accountable officers



with unliquidated CAs were granted additional CAs, contrary to Sections 1.2 and
1.1 of COA Circular No. 2012-001 dated June 14, 2012, Moreover, CAs granted

on CY 2021 were not supported with proper documentation, contrary to the
same COA Circular.

4.1 We reiterated our prior years’ audit recommendations that Management instruct
the Finance Division to:

a. Require the concerned Accountable Officers (AOs) to immediately

liquidate their outstanding CAs in compliance with Section 1.2 of COA
Circular No. 2012-001;

b.  Comply strictly with the required documentary requirements on the grant
and liquidation of CAs; and

C. Closely monitor and/or send regularly demand letters to AOs within 1‘O
days before the expiration of the prescribed period of liquidation to avoid
further accumulation of the unliquidated CAs.

SUMMARY OF UNSETTLED AUDIT SUSPENSIONS, CHARGES AND
DISALLOWANCES

As of December 31, 2021, there was no unsettled audit charge, while the details and
status of the unsettled disallowances and suspensions amounting to P115.021 million

and P74.093 million, respectively, at year-end are presented in Table 14, Part Il of this
Report.

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIOR YEARS’ AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS

Of the 37 audit recommendations embodied in the prior year's Annual Audit Report, 12

were fully implemented, 12 were partially implemented and 13 were not implemented.
Details are presented in Part Il of this Report.
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PART I - AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Republic of the Philippines
COMMISSION ON AUDIT

Commonwealth Avenue, Quezon City, Philippines

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
People’s Television Network, Inc.

Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue
Diliman, Quezon City

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the People’s Television Network, Inc.
(PTNI), which comprise the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2021 and
2020, and the statements of financial performance, statements of changes in net
assets/equity, and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, statement of
comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year ended December 31, 2021, and
notes to financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects and possible effects of the matters described in the
Bases for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the accompanying financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the PTNI as at December
31, 2021 and 2020, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then
ended in accordance with International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSASs).

Bases for Qualified Opinion

The faithful representation in the financial statements of the balance of the Cash and Cash
Equivalents account amounting to P348.617 million as of December 31, 2021 could not
be established due to discrepancies between bank confirmation and balance per books
amounting to P23.743 million, in absolute amount, mainly because of five closed bank

accounts in absolute amount totaling P20.828 million which are still recorded in the books,
contrary to Paragraph 27 of IPSAS 1.

Also, the faithful representation in the financial statements of the balance of Property, Plant
and Equipment (PPE) account with carrying amount of P2.412 billion as of December 31,
2021 was not established due to variances between the balance per Accounting records
and the Report of the Physical Count of PPE (RPCPPE) amounting to P557.244 million.
Likewise, the non-derecognition of various unserviceable PPE items costing P36.189
million due to non-disposal thereof resulted in the overstatement of various PPE accounts
in the same amount, contrary to Paragraph 82 of IPSAS 17. Moreover, the over-provision
of depreciation for PPE-Office Equipment sub-account in prior and current years totaling
P19.222 million resulted in the overstatement of Depreciation Expense and Accumulated



Depreciation in the amounts of P1.074 million and P19.222 million, respectively, and
understated the PPE-Office Equipment sub-account and Accumulated Surplus/Deficit
account both by P19.222 million.

Likewise, the faithful representation in the financial statements of the balance of the
Receivables account in the gross amount of P851.331 million and net book value of
P236.006 million as of December 31, 2021 could not be ascertained in view of the: (a)
unrecorded discrepancies between the balances per General Ledgers and their
Subsidiary Ledgers (SLs) in absolute amount of P121.986 million and accounts with no
SLs totaling P134.130 million; and (b) variances between balance per books and the
confirmed amount totaling P84.010 million while several accounts were either ‘return to
sender’ or had no reply at all. Moreover, the non-recognition of Allowance for Impairment
on Other Receivables account amounting P6.682 million in CY 2021 further affected the
accuracy of its account balance.

We conducted our audits in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIs). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the PTNI in accordance with the Revised Code of Conduct
and Ethical Standards for the Commission on Audit Officials and Employees (Code of
Ethics) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in the Philippines, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 8 to financial statements disclosing, that the PTNI received
various technical equipment amounting to approximately US$4 million from the Ministry of
Internal Affairs and Communications of Japan in 2010 as part of the latter's objective to
promote Japanese Digital Terrestrial Broadcasting standards in the Philippines. These
remained unrecorded in the books pending completion of required documents. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IPSASs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the PTNI's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the PTNI or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the PTNI's financial
reporting process.



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAl's will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatement can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISSAl's we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the PTNI's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
PTNI's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the PTNI to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and the significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in the internal control that we identify during our audit.



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information for the year ended
December 31, 2021, required by the Bureau of Internal Revenue as disclosed in Note 28 to
the financial statements is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required

part of the basic financial statements prepared in accordance with IPSASs. Such
supplementary information is the responsibility of management.

COMMISSION ON AUDIT

SUZETTE G. PORNALES
OIC - Supervising Auditor

Audit Group G - Development, Media and Other Agencies

Cluster 6 - Social, Cultural, Trading, Promotional and Other Services
Corporate Government Audit Sector

June 9, 2022



PEQPLE'S TELEVISION
LLEN- T - B 1 5 & e & v 2w
People’s Television Network, Ine

froudcast Complex, Visavas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1100
Telephone No. 455 1326/455- 4386 veww . piyv . ph

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tne NManagement of the Paople: inz

| & tEabOnS Tl for s
s u...-i.)l.. 12 1.... ) ] J - =
oreparation ang fair p

-

i o) o Thawiiow

-:-sc—rla'lon of the financial slatements includng the schedules aracnsd
Terein, for years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 in accotdanze with e prescrbad
ihencal tepering framework indicated Mheren, and {or such nlerna conto as “anagement

seterminaas maam, b pbbies Pt it ot V3 - T (i smim o o
JSIEIMNSS 18 necessary 1o enable the preparation of fnanc @ statements that are Fse oo

vaaloe nl el - v b o -
naEnd misslalzmenls, whatker due o Tzud or eror

In oreparing the finanuial statements, Management s respansibis or asseasing the 271,
abily ' continue as 2 going conzsin, cisslosing, = !

CoOnoeEm =

2nd using the Qeing concern bas's of aogunt
ngudale the PTHI or to cease operations. or has ne realistic aite

l.-..uizo das:

he R 3 = ~ ! - seanns the DT LI =T P L,
ne Soard ¢f Diraclors is responsble for overseang the PTHY S finzn- al reparing o

==
o2

[{L}

ara of Director revigws and approves the financial stalements ncludi ing the scnedules
~ b

nzrein, and submiis the same (o the slake halders ana o'her uzes

menis of the PTil in accoraance

B B Lni T T st il X" L M TN
Wil Ihe nlermnational Slenderds of Supreme A'.d t !nb!.;.a.'..'gl.> and in s rgport 1o the Bozrd of
T emmd - - P | - o nf o AramAmie e
—85l0re Nias expressed its opinion on the fairess of presentaton : IPON COTEISLIN of such
auait

Dals Signe
ey

ms %47 fiass :'ou::

Date Suaned

WS KATHERINE CHLOE $. DE CASTRO
Ihetwork PE"E“"V""Q*“'
June 9, 2022
Lale Signeq



PEOPLE'S TELEVISION NETWORK, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at December 31, 2021 and 2020

(In Philippine Peso)

Note 2021 2020
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 348,616,806 301,232,396
Receivables 6 114,260,676 146,756,970
Inventories 7 3,048,352 2.811,352
Other current assets 10 456,378,041 433,748,426
Total current assets 922,303,875 884,549,144
Non-current assets
Receivables 6 121,745,671 122,513,522
Property, plant and equipment 8 2,411,894 ,383 2,284,116,940
Intangible assets 9 9,069,643 6,408,643
Other non-current assets 10 1,601,297 1,601,297
Total non-current assets 2,544,310,994  2,414,640,402
TOTAL ASSETS 3,466,614,869 3,299,189,546
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities 11 5,093,879 3,073,046
Inter-agency payables 12 - (7,945171) (24,706,814)
Trust liabilities 13 48,144 717 37,598,427
Deferred credits/unearned income 14 38,252 678 41,412,456
Total current liabilities 83,546,103 57,377,115
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities 11 67,597,067 148,651,071
Inter-agency payables 12 356,996,575 374,291,213
Trust liabilities 13 57,354,280 58,216,999
Deferred credits/unearned income 14 74,212,792 74,212.792
Other payables 15 2,408,601 2,408,601
Total non-current liabilities 558,569,315 657,780,676
TOTAL LIABILITIES 642,115,418 715,157,791

NET ASSETS (TOTAL ASSETS LESS TOTAL LIABILITIES)

2,824,499 451

2,584,031,755

NET ASSETS/EQUITY
Accumulated surplus/(deficit)
Government equity

26
25

1,824,499 451
1,000,000,000

1,684,031,755
1,000,000,000

TOTAL NET ASSETS/EQUITY

2,824,499,451

2,584,031,755

The notes on pages 11 to 44 form part of these financial statements.



PEOPLE'S TELEVISION NETWORK, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
For the Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

(In Philippine Peso)

Note 2021 2020
REVENUE
Service and business income 16 213,728:133 170,501,527
TOTAL REVENUE 213,728,133 170,501,527
CURRENT OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel services 17 86,596,705 93,331,729
Maintenance and other operating expenses 18 272,703,897 228,939,332
Financial expenses 19 20,036 16,674
Non-cash expenses 20 136,339,711 106,282,723
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING EXPENSES 495,660,349 428,570,458

SURPLUS/DEFICIT) FROM CURRENT OPERATIONS

(281,932,216)

(258,068,931)

Other non-operating income 21.1 2,316,029 58,006
Gains 21.2 750,675 53,238
Losses 21.3 (271,774) (545,231)
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) BEFORE SUBSIDY (279,137,286) (258,502,918)
Assistance and subsidy from national government 22 561,298,533 615,145,313
NET SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) FOR THE PERIOD 282,161,247 356,642,395

The notes on pages 11 to 44 form part of these financial statements.



PEOPLE'S TELEVISION NETWORK, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS/EQUITY
For the Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

{In Philippine Peso)
Accumulated Government
Surplus/(Deficit) Equity
Note 26 Note 25 Total

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2020

1,268,167,317

1,000,000,000

2,268,167,317

Changes in Net Assets/Equity for CY 2020
Add/(deduct):

Surplus for the period

_ 356,642,395 ‘ 356,642,395
Other adjustments' (40,777,957) - (40,777,957)
Surplus for the period 315,864,438 315,864,438

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2020

1,584,031,755

1,000,000,000

2,584,031,755

Changes in Net Assets/Equity for CY 2021
Add/(deduct):
Surplus for the period
Other adjustments

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2021

282,161,247 - 282,161,247
(41,693,551) : (41,683,551)
1,824,499,451  1,000,000,000 2,824,499,451

The notes on pages 11 to 44 form part of these financial statements.
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PEOPLE'S TELEVISION NETWORK, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

(In Philippine Peso)

Note 2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash inflows
Collection of revenue 250.607 379 172,948,844
Receipt of assistancelsubsidy 561 ‘298 533 615,145,313
Collection of receivables 1 :221 %92 N
Other receip:ts 2.693.405 4.930,028
To?al cash inflows 815,821,109 793,024,185
Adjustments : 4,067,746 1,802,301
Adjusted cash inflows 819,888,855 794,826,486
Cash outflows
Payment of expenses 335,961,830 302,578,950
Payment of inventories = 185,557
Grant of cash advances 15,247,063 13,802,641
Prepayments 2618214 4,220,543
Payment of accounts payable 948,245 2,281,352
Remittance of personnel benefit contributions 34,561,403 40,523,055
Other disbursements 677,019 -
Total cash outflows 390,013,774 363,592,098
Adjustments 14,324,609 S
Adjusted cash outflows 404,338,383 363,592,098
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 23 415,550,472 431,234,388
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash outflow
Purchase/construction of property, plant and equipment 368,166,062 266,276,512
Total cash outflows 368,166,062 266,276,512
Adjustments - =
Adjusted cash outflows 368,166,062 266,276,512
Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities (368,166,062) (266,276,512)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 47,384,410 164,957,876
Effects of exchange rate changes - 2
Cash and cash equivalents, January 1 301,232,396 136,274,520
Cash and cash equivalents, December 31 5 348,616,806 301,232,396

The notes on pages 11 to 44 form part of these financial statements.



PEOPLE'S TELEVISION NETWORK, INC.
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

(In Philippine Peso)

Budgeted Amount Actual
Ol Final Amounts on Difference
9 Comparable Final Budget and
Note 27 Basis Actual
RECEIPTS
iz:ut:e and busines§ income 200,337,787 200,337,787 213,728,133 {13,390,346)
Tot:; f"ce_ and subsidy - MOOE 104,944,000 104,944,000 104,944,000 .
eceipts 305,281,787 305,281,787 318,672,133 (13,390,346)
PAYMENTS
;Zfii?:::rl"ser:ces _ 144,277,000 135705000 86,596,705 49,108,295
o cl:e other operating expenses 303,620,000 267,742 000 272,703,897 (4,961,897)
Taflla outlay 5,000,000 5,000,000 2 5,000,000
Shal payments 452,897,000 408,447,000 359,300,602 49,146,398
NET RECEIPTS!(PAYMENTS) (147,615,213) (103,165,213) (40,628,469) (62,536,744)

The notes on pages 11 to 44 form part of these financial statements.
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PEOPLE’S TELEVISION NETWORK, INCORPORATED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts in Philippine Peso, unless otherwise stated)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The People’s Television Netw
Visayas Avenue, Diliman,
corporation created by virtue

ork, Incorporated (PTNI), located at the Broadcast Complex,
Quezon City, is a government-owned and/or controlled
of Republic Act (RA) No. 7306 dated March 26, 1992.

On March 14, 2013, RA No. 10390 entitied “An Act Revitalizing the People's Television
Network, Incorporated”, was approved by the President amending RA No. 7306.

The_ new charter_increases the authorized capital stock of the Network to P6 billion. Of the
anitlpna] authorized capital of P5 billion, P2 billion shall be taken from the proceeds of the
privatization of Radio Philippines Network (RPN-9) and Intercontinental Broadcasting

Corporation (IBC-13). The remaining P3 billion shall be appropriated under the General
Appropriations Act (GAA)

P_TNI proyides broadcast support to the government through a balanced programming of
hlgh-qua)hty news, public affairs, entertainment, educational, cultural, and sports and by
responding to information needs utilizing its modern broadcast technology. Its mission is

to deliver news and information that leads to a responsible and enlightened Filipino. As
provided in its Charter, PTNI has the following functions:

a. To serve primarily as a vehicle for the State for purposes of education,

science and technology, arts, culture, and sports in order to foster national
pride and identity;

b. To serve as a vehicle for bringing the Government closer to the people in
order to enhance their awareness of the programs, policies, thrusts, and
directions of the Government:

c.  To ensure that the programs broadcast by the Network maintain a high
general standard in all respects, and in particular, in respect to their content
and quality and proper balance of educational, news, public affairs,
entertainment, and sports programs;

d. To serve as an effective outlet for alternative programming;

e. To provide subsidized air time to legitimate people's organizations and non-
government organizations in the promotion of their programs and projects:

f.  To serve as an effective medium for national unity and political stability by

reaching as much of the Filipino population as possible through the effective
use of modern broadcasting technology; and

11



9. To ensure that nothing is included in the programs broadcast by the
Network which shall-

I Offend public morals, good taste, or decency;

Offend any racial group or promote ill-will between different races or
dlfferent groups, prescribing such programs as would promote
strictly partisan policies and propaganda;

i, Offend the followers of any religious faith, sect, or order; or
v, Outrage public feeling in general.
The Network is governed b

: ¥ a Board of Directors whose members are appointed by the
President of the Philippines

PTNI operates under the control and supervision of the Presidential Communications

O&erations Office in accordance with Section 4 of Executive Order No. 4 dated July 30,
2010.

2. BASIS FOR THE PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF
FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the International Public
Sector Accounting Standards (IPSASs), formerly Philippine Public Sector Accounting
Standards (PPSASs), prescribed for adoption by the Commission on Audit (COA)under
COA Resolution No. 2014-003 dated January 24, 2014. The PPSASs were renamed to
IPSASs per COA Resolution No. 2020-01 dated January 9, 2020.

PTNI's first financial statements in accordance with IPSASs and IPSAS 33 First-time
Adoption of Accrual Basis were prepared in Calendar Year (CY) 2018. The accounting
policies have been consistently applied throughout the year presented.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost, unless stated
otherwise. The Statement of Cash Flows is prepared using the direct method.

The financial statements are presented in Philippine Peso, the PTNI's functional and
presentation currency and amounts are rounded off to the nearest peso, unless
otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements in compliance with the adopted IPSASSs requires
the use of certain accounting estimates. It also requires the entity to exercise judgment
in applying the entity’s accounting policies.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 Basis of Accounﬁng

The PTNI's financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with the
IPSASs.

3.2 Financial Instruments

a. Financial assets

i Initial recognition ang measurement

Financial assets within the scope of IPSAS 29 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and M.eésurement are classified as financial assets at fair value through surplus
or deficit, held~to-maturity investments, loans and receivables or available-for-

sale fipancial assets, as appropriate. The PTNI determines the classification of its
financial assets at initia| recognition.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time
frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way

trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the PTNI commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

The PTNI's financial assets include: cash and cash equivalents, loans and other
receivables.

iil.  Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification.
1. Financial assets at fair value through surplus or deficit

Financial assets at fair value through surplus or deficit include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon initial
recognition at fair value through surplus or deficit. Financial assets are

classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling
or repurchasing in the near term.

2. Receivables

Receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement,
such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Losses arising from
impairment are recognized in the surplus or deficit.

13



iii. Derecognition

The PTNI derecognizes a financial asset or where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of PTNI of similar financial assets when:

1. The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expired
or waived: and

2. The PTNI has transferred its contractual rights to receive the cash flows
of the financial assets, or retains the contractual rights to receive the
cash flows of the financial assets but assumes a contractual obligation
to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients in an arrangement that
meets the conditions set forth in IPSAS 29 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement; and either the entity has:

* Transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset; or

* Neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, but has transferred the
control of the asset,

iv. Impairment of financial assets

The PTNI assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a
group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred "loss event") and that loss event has
an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include the following indicators:

1. The debtors or a group of debtors are experiencing significant financial
difficulty;

2. Default or delinquency in interest or principal payments:

3. The probability that debtors will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization; and

4. Observable data indicates a measurable decrease in estimated future
cash flows (e.g. changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults).

V. Financial assets carried at amortized cost
For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the PTNI first assesses whether

objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
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significant. If the pTN| determines that no objective evidence of impairment

;ﬂlstz far an Ndividually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it

udes the asset in 5 group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and Collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are
individually assesseq for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or

continues to be, récognized are not included in a collective assessment of
Impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
expected credit losses that have not yet been incurred). The present value of the
estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's original effective
lntergest r;-lte. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance
account and the amount of the loss is recognized in surplus or deficit. Receivables
together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic
prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realized or transferred to
PTNI. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss
increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was
recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by
adjusting the allowance account. The request for write-off of accounts is based on
the guidelines prescribed in COA Circular No. 2016-005 dated December 19,

2016. If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited in surplus and
deficit.

Financial liabilities

i. Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of IPSAS 29 are classified as financial liabilities
at fair value through surplus or deficit, or loans and borrowings, as appropriate.

The entity determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans
and borrowings, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

The PTNI's financial liabilities include payables to supplier, employees and other
contractors, inter-agency payables, and trust liabilities.

ii. Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification.
1. Financial liabilities at fair value through surplus or deficit
Financial liabilities at fair value through surplus or deficit include financial

liabilities held for trading and financial Iiabilitﬁes designated upon initial
recognition at fair value through surplus or deficit.
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Financial liabilit

the purpose of '®S are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for

selling in the near term

This ¢ : o

designait:c?c:;g hlnclu.des. derivative financial instruments that are not
IPSAS 29 edging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by

2. Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition,
subsequently Mmeasured a
method. Gains and losses
liabilities are derecognized
amortization process.

interest bearing loans and borrowings are
t amortized cost using the effective interest
are recognized in surplus or deficit when the
as well through the effective interest method

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium

on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective
Interest rate.

iii. Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability expires
or is discharged or cancelled.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognized in surplus or deficit.

c. Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

d. Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets at each reporting
date is determined by reference to quoted market prices or degler price quotations (bid
price for long positions and ask price for short positions), without any deduction for

transaction costs.

3.3  Cash and Cash Equivalents

i i d and cash in bank, deposits on call and
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on han ' -
highly liquid inves?ments with an original maturity of t!-uree mgnths or |ESS,‘WhICh are readu_ly
convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of changes in

value.
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3.4 Inventories

|nVe!'lt0;Ytri]S measured at cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that inventory is
FEGElvea thrgugl non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a nominal cost), the cost
of the inventory is its fair valye at the date of acquisition.

After initial recognition Inventory is measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
However, to the extent that a class of inventory is distributed or deployed at no charge or

for a nominal charge, that class of inventory is measured at the lower of cost and current
replacement cost.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations, less

the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,
exchange, or distribution

lnventqries are recognized as an expense when deployed for utilization or consumption in
the ordinary course of operations of the PTNI.

3.5  Investment Property

Investment property are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The
carrying amount includes the replacement cost of components of an existing investment
property at the time that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met and excludes
the costs of day-to-day maintenance of an investment property.

Investment property acquired through a non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair
value at the date of acquisition. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property are
measured using the cost model and are depreciated over their estimated useful life.

Investment property are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when
they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit or service
potential is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in the surplus or deficit in the
period of derecognition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use.

The PTNI uses the following criteria to distinguish investment property from owner-
occupied property and from property held for sale in the ordinary course of operations

(inventory):

A property (land or a building — or part of a building — or both) shall be recorded
and classified as Investment Property if it is held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation, or both rather than for:

i. Use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative
purposes; or

ii. Sale in the ordinary course of operations.
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3.6  Property, Plant ang Equipment (PPE)

a. Recognition

éggem IS recognized as PPE i jt meets the characteristics and recognition criteria as a

The characteristics of PPE are as follows:

Tangible items:

Are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental
to others, or for administrative purposes; and

ii.  Are expected to be used during more than one reporting period.
An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if:

I it'is propable that future economic benefits or service potential associated
with the item will flow to the entity;

. The cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably, and
ii.  The costis at least P15,000.

b. Measurement at recognition

An item recognized as PPE is measured at cost.

A PPE acquired through non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair value as at the
date of acquisition.

The cost of the PPE is the cash price equivalent or, for PPE acquired through non-
exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value as at recognition date.

Cost includes the following:

i. Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase
taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates;

i. Expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items; and

i Initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and
restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which an entity
incurs either when the item is acquired, or as a consequence of having
used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce
inventories during that period.
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c. Measurement after recognition

f\ﬂzr recognition, all PPE are stateq gt cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
osses.

When significant parts of PPE are required to be replaced at intervals, the PTNI recognizes

such parts as individugl assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.
Likewise, when a major repair/replacement is done, its cost is recognized in the carrying
amount of the PPE as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied.

Al othedr repair and maintenance costs are recognized as expense in surplus or deficit as
incurred.

d. Depreciation

Each part of an item of PPE wi

) ) . th a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the
item is depreciated separately.

The depreciation charge for ea

ch period is recognized as expense unless it is included in
the cost of another asset.

i Initial recognition of depreciation

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use such as when it is in

the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management,

i. Depreciation method

The straight line method of depreciation is adopted unless another method is more
appropriate for PTNI's operation.

ii.  Estimated useful life

The PTNI uses the schedule on the estimated useful life of PPE by classification
prepared by the COA in determining the specific estimated useful life for each
asset based on its experience.

iv. Residual value

The PTNI uses a residual value equivalent to at least five per cent of the cost of
the PPE.

e. Impairment

An asset's carrying amount is written down to its recoverable amount, or recoverable
service amount, if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount or recoverable service amount.
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Derecognition

The PTNI derecognizes item
disposal or when no future e
continuing use. Any gain or |
difference between the net
included in the surplus or de

s of PPE and/or any significant part of an asset upon
conomic benefits or service potential is expected from its
OSs arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
ficit when the asset is derecognized.

3.7 Intangible Assets
a. Recognition and measurement

L;It?]g%ltbleh aSSi(S:E}s atr)e recognized when the items are identifiable non-monetary assets
physical substance; it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or

service potential that are attributable to the ass i ity;
. ets will flow to the entity; and the cost or
fair value of the assets can be measured reliably. ’

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially recognized at cost.

If payment for an intangible asset is deferred beyond normal credit terms, its cost is the
cash price equlyalent. The difference between this amount and the total payments is
recognized as interest expense over the period of credit unless it is capitalized in
accordance with the capitalization treatment permitted in IPSAS 5, Borrowing Costs.

b. Subsequent expenditure on an acquired in-process research and
development project

Subsequent expenditure on an in-process research or development project acquired
separately is:

i Recognized as an expense when incurred if it is research expenditure:

ii.  Recognized as an expense when incurred if it is a development expenditure
that does not satisfy the criteria for recognition as an intangible asset; or

ii. Added to the carrying amount of the acquired in-process research or
development project if it is a development expenditure that satisfies the
recognition criteria for intangible assets.

cC. Intangible assets acquired through non-exchange transactions

The cost of intangible assets acquired in @ non-exchange transaction is its fair value at
the date this is acquired.

d. Internally generated intangible assets

Internally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalized development costs, are not
capitalized and expenditure is reflected in surplus or deficit in the period in which the

expenditure is incurred.
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e. Recognition of an expense

Expenditure on an intangible
forms part of the cost of
intangible asset.

item is‘recognized as expense when it is incurred unless it
an intangible asset that meets the recognition criteria of an

f. Subsequent measurement

The useful life of the intan

i gible asset | ' ini indefinite. Intangible
asset with a finite life are S assessed as either finite or indefinite g

amortized over their useful lives.

The straitght line method is adopted in the amortization of the expected pattern of
consumption of the expected future economic benefits or service potential.

An intangible asset with indefinite useful life is not to be amortized.

Intangible assets with indefinite usefyl lives or intangible assets not yet available for use

are asse;ssec_l for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the assets
may be impaired.

The amortization period and the amortization method, for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life, are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in
the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and
are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on an
intangible asset with a finite life is recognized in surplus or deficit as the expense category
that is consistent with the nature of the intangible asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognized in the surplus or deficit when the asset is derecognized.

3.8  Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates

The PTNI recognizes the effects of changes in accounting policy retrospectively. The
effects of changes in accounting policy are applied prospectively if retrospective
application is impractical.

The PTNI recognizes the effects of changes in accounting estimates prospectively through
surplus or deficit.

The PTNI corrects material prior period errors retrospectively in the first set of financial
statements authorized for issue after their discovery by:

a. Restating the comparative amounts for prior period(s) presented in which the
error occurred; or

b If the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented, restating the
opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets/equity for the earliest

prior period presented.
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3.9 Foreign Currency Transactions

a. Foreign cur .

. reNCy monetary items are translated using the closing rate;
Non-monetary i . .
currency artray ttre MS that are measured In terms of historical cost in a foreign

transaction; ang anslated using  the exchange rate at the date of the

b.

c. Non-monetary items
translated using the
determined.

that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
exchange rates at the date when the fair value is

Exchange differences arising (a)

: on the settlement of monetary items, or (b) on translating
monetary items at rates differ

- ; _ _Eint from those at which they are translated on initial
recognition during the period or in previous financial statements, are recognized in surplus

or deficit in the period in which they arise, except as those arising on a monetary item that
forms part of a reporting entity's net investment in a foreign operation.

3.10 Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions

a. Recognition and measurement of assets from non-exchange transactions

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction, other than services in-kind, that
meets the definition of an asset are recognized as an asset if the following criteria are met:

i. It is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential associated
with the asset will flow to the entity; and

ii.  The fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

An asset acquired through a non-exchange transaction is initially measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition.

b. Recognition of revenue from non-exchange transactions

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognized as an asset is
recognized as revenue, except to the extent that a liability is also recognized in respect of

the same inflow.
As PTNI satisfies a present obligation recognized as a liability in respect of an inflow of

resources from a non-exchange transaction recognized as an asset, it reduces the
carrying amount of the liability recognized and recognizes an amount of revenue equal to

that reduction.
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C. Measurement o
frevenue from non-exchange transactions
Revenue from non-exchan , )
net assets recognized by t Qeeetf?.:\sactlons IS measured at the amount of the increase in
MUy, Unless a corresponding liability is recognized.

d. Measurement of

liabilitj .
transactions s on initial

recognition from non-exchange

The amount recognized as 3 |;

the amount required to settle t bty in a non-exchange transaction is the best estimate of

he present obligation at the reporting date.
e. Gifts and donationg

The PTNI recognizes assets and revenye from gifts and donations when it is probable that

the future economic benefits or sepyi i :
ce pote i
the assets can be measured reliably. potential will flow to the entity and the fair value of

Goods in-kind are recognized as asset
arrangement to receive the goods.
attached, revenue is recognized im
recognized, which is reduced and rev

s when the goods are received, or there is a binding
If goods in-kind are received without conditions
mediately. If conditions are attached, a liability is
€nue recognized as the conditions are satisfied.

On initial recognition, gifts and donations including goods in-kind are measured at their
fair value as at the date of acquisition, which are ascertained by reference to an active
market, or by appraisal. An appraisal of the value of an asset is normally undertaken by a
member of the valuation profession who holds a recognized and relevant professional

qualification. For many assets, the fair values are ascertained by reference to quoted
prices in an active and liquid market.

f. Transfers

The PTNI recognizes an asset in respect of transfers when the transferred resources
meet the definition of an asset and satisfy the criteria for recognition as an asset, except
those arising from services in-kind.

g. Services in-kind

Services in-kind are not recognized as asset and revenue considering the complexity of
the determination of and recognition of asset and revenue and the eventual recognition of

expenses.
h. Transfers from other government entities

Revenue from non-exchange transactions with other government entities and the related
assets are measured at fair value and recognized on obtaining control of the asset (cash,
goods, services and property) if the transfer is free from condmong and it is probable that
the economic benefits or service potential related to the asset will flow to the PTNI and

can be measured reliably.
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3.11  Revenue from Exchange Transactions

a. Measurement of revenue

evenue is m ' i i ' i
R easured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
b. Rendering of services
The PTNI recognizes revenye fr

the clients. Sales Revenue is
Agency Accounts.

om Programs and Commercial Spots aired and billed to
taken up net of the 15 per cent Agency commission for

Production of In House Programs is stated at cost which includes supplies and materials,

tale_nt. fees and other overhead expenses. These production expenses are reflected under
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses (MOOE)

C. Interest income

Intgrest income is accrued using the effective yield method. The effective yield discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that

asset's net carrying amount. The method applies this yield to the principal outstanding to
determine interest income each period.

3.12 Budget Information

The annual budget is prepared on a cash basis and is published in the government
website. A separate Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts (SCBAA) is
prepared since the budget and the financial statements are not prepared on comparable
basis. The SCBAA is presented showing the original and final budget and the actual
amounts on comparable basis to the budget. Explanatory comments are provided in the
notes to the annual financial statements.

3.13 Related Parties

The PTNI regards a related party as a person or an entity with the ability to exert control
individually or jointly, or to exercise significant influence over the PTNI, or vice versa.
Members of key management are regarded as related parties.

3.14 Employee Benefits

The employees of PTNI are members of the Government Service Insurance System
(GSIS), which provides life and retirement insurance coverage.

The PTNI recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term .enjployee benefits, like
salaries, wages, bonuses, allowance, etc., as expense unless capitalized, and as a liability

after deducting the amount paid.

3.15 Measurement Uncertainty

i ‘ ' ' ity with IPSASs requires management
The preparation of financial statements in conformity wi { 9
to mgkep estimates and assumptions that affect the reporting amounts of assets and
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liabilities, and disclosure of
statements and the reporte
ltems requiring the use of
estimated employee benefit

contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial
{i amounts of the revenue and expenses during the period.
Significant estimates include the useful life of a capital asset,
S, Impairment of assets, etc.

Estimates are based on the pest information available at the time of preparation of the

financial statements ang are reviewed annually to reflect new information as it becomes

available. Measurement Uncertainty exists in these financial statements. Actual results
could differ from these estimates.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The PTNI is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

. Credit risk
. Liquidity risk
H Interest/Market risks

. Operational risk

This note presents information about the PTNI's exposure to each of the above risks, the

PTNI objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the
Corporation’s management of capital.

4.1  Risk Management Framework

The Management Committee of the PTNI has overall responsibility for the establishment
and oversight of PTNI's risk management framework. The committee has established
PTNI's assets, liabilities, credit and operational risk committees, which are responsible for
developing and monitoring PTNI's risk management policies in their specific areas.

All management committees have executive and non-executive members and report
regularly to the Network General Manager of the PTNI on their activities.

The PTNI's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks
faced by the PTNI, to set appropriate risk limits and control, and to monitor risks and
adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to
reflect changes to market conditions, products and services offered. The PTNI, through its
training and management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and
constructive control environment, in which all employees understand their roles and

obligations.

The PTNI's audit committee is responsible for ensuring the agency assets are properly
safeguarded; shall assess the reliability and in?egrity of’fi'nancial information, deter and
investigate fraud, verify compliance with established policies, laws and regglations; and
recommend improvements relating to efficiency, economy and effectiveness in the use of

the PTNI's assets.
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Generally, the maximum ri
carrying amount of the f

: : 7 nancial
of Financial Position, ag assets and f

sk :
EXposure of financial assets and financial liabilities is the

g nancial liabilities as shown in the Statements
SUmmarized in the following table:

Financial assets Note 2021 2020
ggtszgisgglgaSh Squivelents 5 348,616,806 301,232,396

S ] 1] ] ’
6 236,006,347 269,270,492
584,623,153 570,502,888

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities i1 —— -

Inter-agency payab| 690,94 /24,
Trust u%bmt?fag yales 12 349,051,404 349,584,399
13 105,498,997 95,815,426
527,241,347 597,123,942

4.2 Credit Risk

?erse:ilgnrlsi}; rf?r:ers _tol the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations
. %'t rata;ua loss to the PTNI. The Network has adopted a policy of only dealing
WIth cTedil worthy counterparties, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of

financial _Iogs -from defaults. The PTNI defines counterparties as having similar
characteristics if they are related entities.

On-going credit evaluation is performed on the financial condition of loans and other

:"eceivable and, where appropriate, obtaining additional collateral is requested to cover the
oans.

Algq, t!’le PTNI manages its credit risk by depositing its cash with Land Bank of the
Philippines (LBP), an authorized government depository bank.

The carrying amount of financial assets recognized in the financial statements represents
the PTNI's maximum exposure to credit risk.

a. Credit risk exposure

The table below shows the gross maximum exposure to credit risk of the PTNI as of the
years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, without considering the effects of credit risk

mitigation techniques.

Note 2021 2020

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5 348,616,806
Receivables® 6 851,331,086 881,898,075

1,199,947,892 1,183,130,471

"Receivables at gross of allowance for impairment amounting to P615,324,739 and P612,627,583 for the
years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

301,232,396
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b. Management of Credit risk

;;;an';:”g?v?é?:“to?ftﬁrecﬂt rsk is covered by the Risk Management Committee. The
payments of all its recee' gency is in charge of controlling, monitoring and co!lectlng
from employees consi Itvables due from employees, tenants and clientele. Receivables
usage of airtime char, St of overpayment of salaries due to leave without pay, excess

ayroll deduct ges over the set limit, personal calls, etc. and are collected thrqugh
pay clons. Status of outstanding receivables is summarized monthly in a
el miadioll submitted together with the financial reports to the COA. Should there be
no payments received, the Finance Division follows up either through phone calls or write

dhemfnd Iha'Et)ters for collection until settled. Other concerns or issues, if any, are referred to
the Legal Department or Augit Committee for appropriate action.

c. Aging analysis

An aging analysis of the PTNI's receivables as of the years ended December 31, 2021
and 2020 are as follows:

2021 2020

Outstanding receivables:
Current accounts 48 562,338 105,286,912

Past due accounts:
1 - 30 days past due 2,734,997 29,589,197
31 - 60 days past due 110,880 5,407,752
61 — 90 days past due 6,435,000 38,784,858
over 90 days past due 178,163,132 90,201,773
236,006,347 269,270,492
d. Impairment assessment

The PTNI recognizes impairment losses based on the results of the specific/individual
and collective assessment of its credit exposures. Impairment has taken place when
there is a presence of known difficulties in the servicing of cash flows by counterparties,
infringement of the original terms of the contract has happened, or when there is an
inability to pay principal or interest overdue beyond a certain threshold. These and the
other factors constitute observable events and/or data that meet the definition of an
objective evidence of impairment.

The two methodologies applied by the PTNI in assessing and measuring impairment
include: (1) specific/individual assessment; and (2) collective assessment. Under
specific/individual assessment, the PTNI assesses each individual significant credit
exposure for any objective evidence of impairment, and where such evidence exists,
accordingly calculates the required impairment.

Among the items and factors considered by .lh.e PTNI when assessing and measuring
specific impairment allowances are: (a) the timing of ‘the expected cash flows; (b) the
projected receipts or expected cash flows; (c) the going concern of the_counﬁerpgny’s
business; (d) the ability of the counterparty to repay its obligations dlur_mg flna_nmal crises;
(e) the availability of other sources of financial support; and (f) the existing rea{lzablg value
of collateral. The impairment allowances, if any, are evaluated as the need arises, in view
of favorable or unfavorable developments.
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With regard to the collective g
collectively for losses on receivab)
significant receivables whep, the
impairment.

Ssessment of impairment, allowances are assessed
€s that are not individually significant and for individually
f€ is no apparent or objective evidence of individual

he collective asses _ o
Zntirety even thougﬁn:ﬁg . ANd estimates the impairment of the portfolio in its
assessment. € 1S no objective evidence of impairment on an individual

evaluates ang

:,ﬂgfr:gﬁ,r:. l(oasiss;targ estimated l?y taking into consideration the following deterministic
toccurred' and orical losses/write offs; (b) losses which are likely to occur but has not
¥ - and (€) the expected receipts and recoveries once impaired.

4.3  Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the p

; ! TNI might enc ' i i bligations from
its financial liabilities. = clinter:diffieuly. in:meeting;obligs

a. Management of liquidity risk

The PTNI's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and

stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the PTNI’s
reputation.

The PTNI maintains a portfolio of short-term liquid assets, largely made up of cash in
banks to ensure that sufficient liquidity is maintained within the PTNI as a whole.

b. Exposure to liquidity risk

The liquidity risk is the adverse situation when the PTNI encounters difficulty in meeting
unconditionally the settlement of its obligations at maturity. Prudent liquidity management
requires that liquidity risks are identified, measured, monitored and controlled in a
comprehensive and timely manner. Liquidity management is a major component of the
corporate-wide risk management system. Liquidity planning takes into consideration
various possible changes in economic, market, political, regulatory and other external
factors that may affect the liquidity position of PTNI.

The liquidity management policy of the PTNI is conservative in maintaining optimal liquid
cash funds to ensure capability to adequately finance its mandated activities and other
operational requirements at all times. The PTNI's funding requirements are generally met
through any or a combination of financial modes allowed by law that would give the most
advantageous resullts.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the PTNI's financial liabilities as at
December 31, 2021.

As at December 31, 2021 Within 1 Year 1-5Years  Over5 Years Total
Financial liabilities 24323939 48,367.007 12690948
Inter-agency payables 8,662,231 21061452 89852170/ 349,051,404

11,385,786 50,071,947 44,041,264 105,498,997
L aities 44371956 100,500,376 382,369,015 527.241 347
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4.4 Market Risks

Market risk is the rigk that Changes in

prices, foreign exchan ge rates ang ‘the market prices, such as interest rate, equity
issuer's credit Standing) will af credit spreads (not relating to changes in the obligor's
financial instruments. The dbis ect the PTNI's income or the value of its holdings of
market risk exposures with. Iective of market risk management is to manage and control
acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return on risk.

Management of market risk

ivity of the PTNY's

and non-standard interest rat hancial assets and liabilities to various standard

€ sCenarips,

4.5 Operational Risks

Operational risk is the risk of direct of

associated with the PTNI's el indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes

» Personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from
rket and liquidity risks such as those arising from
and generally accepted standards of corporate
m all of the PTNI's operations and are faced by all

legal _and regulatory requirements
behavior. Operational risks arise fro
business entities.

The P_TNI’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance the avoidance of
flnanc!al losses and damage to the PTNI's reputation with overall cost effectiveness and
to avoid control procedures that restrict initiative and creativity.

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of control to address
operational risk is assigned to Senior Management within each business unit. This
responsibility is supported by the development of overall standards for the management
of operational risk in the following areas:

® Requirement for appropriate segregation of duties, including the independent
authorization of transaction;

® Regquirement for the reconciliation and monitoring of transactions:

J Compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements;

. Documentation of controls and procedures;

) Requirements for the periodic assessment of operational risk faced, and the
adequacy of control and procedures to address the risk identified;

. Requirements for the reporting of operational losses and proposed remedial
action;

Development of contingency plans;
Training and professional development,

Ethical and business standards; and o ‘
Risk mitigation, including insurance where this is effective.
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5. CASHAND CASH EQuIva EnTs

This account consists of the following:

Cash on hand 2021 2020

2,684,432 12,114,768

Cash in bank 2,684,432 12,114,768
Local currency

Foreign currency 330,582,348 277,310,955

15,350,026 11,806,673

345,932,374 289,117,628

348,616,806 301,232,396

5.1 Cash on Hand

Cash on hand consists of Cash-Co
the last working day of the year a
the peso account of PTN| with the
January, and Petty Cash Fund acc

5.2 Cash in Bank

llecting Officer account representing collections during
fter banking hours which are immediately deposited to
LBP - Eliiptical Road Branch on the first working day of
ount of the Network’s Disbursing Officer.

2021 2020

Current account - local currency 326,844,043 273,572,650
Savings account - local currency 3,738,305 3,738,305
. 330,582,348 277,310,955

Current account - foreign currency 10,837,592 7,294,239
Savings account - foreign currency 4,512,434 4 512,434
15,350,026 11,806,673

345,932,374 289,117,628

The Current account (local currency) consists of General Fund for personnel services
(PS), MOOE, and financial expenses — P127.150 million; and Equity Fund for capital
outlay — P199.694 million. This is non-interest bearing depository account in LBP,
Elliptical Road Branch.

6. RECEIVABLES

This account consists of the following:

2021 2020
Current Non-current Total Current  Non-current Total
Loans and receivable
accounts-net 108,072,446 10,156,132 118228578 139,927,618 10,923,983 150,851,601
Other receivables 6188230 111,589,539 117.777.769 6,829,352 111,589,539 118,418,891
114,260,676 121,745,671 236,006,347 146,756,970 122,513,522 269,270,492
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6.1  Loans and Receivable Accounts

g 2021 2020
_ urrent  Non-current Total c Total
Accounts receivable 174 ota urrent Non-current ota
Allowance for 098,039 546,199,137 720,297 176 204,023,906 546,199,137 750,223,043
impairment -
accounts
receeble (66.025593) (536,043,005) (602,068,508)  (64,096,288) (535.275,154) (59,371.442)

108,072,446 10,156,132 118,228,578 139,027,618 10,923,083 150,851,601

6.2 Other Receivables

2021 2020

_ Current  Non-Current Total Current  Non-Current Total
Receivables -

disallowances/

charges e 68,452,628 68,452 628 - 68,452,628 68,452,628
Due from officers

and

employees 5,971,509 . 5,971,509 6,514,398 g 6,514,398
Other receivables 13,472,862 43,136,911 56,609,773 13,571,095 43,136,911 56,708,006
Allowance for

impairment -

other

receivable (13,256,141) - (13,256,141)  (13,256,141) . (13,256,141)

6,188,230 111,589,539 117,777,769 6,829,352 111,589,539 118,418,891

The Receivables-disallowances/charges account with corresponding balance of P68.453
milion refers to the contingent receivables for COA disallowances of various
disbursements for the period 1992-1999. This was booked from September 2005
transaction and still subject for reconciliation.

Other receivables account consists of long term receivables and advances uncollected from
various clients. However, corresponding balances per books are still subject for
reconciliation.

2021 2020
Accounts receivable — co-production 36,068,672 36,068,672
Advances to PBA 5,369,206 5,369,206
Advances to SEA Games Gen Fund — Infra 522,999 522,999
Advances to SEA Games 359,546 359,546
Accounts receivable — NVIMM 231,656 231,656
Accounts receivable — Visayan Electric 177,800 177,800
Accounts receivable — Thomson Broadcast 174,619 174,619
Accounts receivable — procurement service (DBM) ﬁ?‘gg? ﬁ?gg?
Accounts receivable — non-trade 3136511 TR

Due from Officers and Employees account consists of receivable of the Network from
cash advances made in CY 2016 and prior years, overpayment of the Agency to the
employees, cash shortages, loss of assets and other bills under accountability of

employees of the Agency.
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7 INVENTORIES

This account is composed of the following:

. : 2021 2020
Other supplies and materials inventory
Carrying amount, January 1 2811 352 2 796,352
Additions of ex-deal item% 937,000 " 15,000
Carrying amount, December 31 3 048‘352 2,811,352
8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
This account consists of the following:
Communication,
Land, building Office/lT  other machinery Other
and structure, equipment, and equipment, property,
& construction furniture and tools and motor plant and
in progress fixtures vehicles  equipment Total
As at December 31, 2020
Cost 1,156,002,877 86,221,179 2,071941,405 162,711,643 3,476,877,104
Accumulated depreciation (164,018713)  (90,006,224) (920,166,155)  (18,559,622)  (1,192,750,714)
Accumulated impairment loss - : (9,450) - (9,450)
Net book value,
December 31, 2020 991,984,164 {3,785,045) 1,151,765,600 144,152,021 2,284,116,940
Opening book value,
January 1, 2021 1,156,002,877 86,221,179 2,071,941,405 162,711,643 3,476,877,104
Additions/Acquisitions 57,559,718 10,456,245 193,404,034 - 261,419,997
Adjusiments:
Accumulated depreciation (164,018,713) (90,006,224) (920,166,155)  (18,5659,622)  (1,192,750,714)
Adjustment - - (18,900) - (18,900)
Accumulated impairment loss - - 9,450 - 9,450
Depreciation for the year (9,158,927) (4,235,030 (120,248,597) - (133,642,554)
Closing net book value,
December 31, 2021 1,040,384,955 2,436,170 1,224,921,237 144,152,021 2,411,894,383
As at December 31, 2021
Cost 1,213,562,595 96,677,424 2,265,345,439 162,711,643 3,738,297,101
Accumulated depreciation (173,177,640 (94,241,254) (1.040,414752)  (18,559,622) (1 ,326,393,268)
Adjustment - - (18,900) - (18,800)
Accumulated impairment loss - 9,450 9,450
Net book value,
December 31, 2021 1,040,384,955 2,436,170 1,224,921,237 144,152,021 2,411,894,383

The Network received various technical equipment amounting to approximately $4 million
from the Ministry of Interal Affairs and Communications. of Japan in QY 2010 as part of
the latter’s objective to promote Japanese Digital Terrestrial Broadcasting standards in the
Philippines. These remained unrecorded pending completion of required documents.
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o.  INTANGIBLE AssgTs

This is composed of the following accounts:

Development in progress 2021 2020
Computer software 6,300,643 6,300,643
2,769,000 108,000
9,069,643 6,408,643

Development in progress refers
System/Enterprise Resource Pla
million.

o computer software of Management Information
nning from e-Copy Corporation in the amount of P6.301

10. OTHER ASSETS

This comprises the following accounts:

2021 2020
Current Non-current Total Current  Non-current Total
Advances 45,340,020 45,340,020 37.755.825 37,755,825
Prepagmenls 410,492,232 - 410,492,232 395446,812 395,446,812
Deposits 15,789 . 15,789 15789 - 15,789
Qther assets 530,000 1,601,297 2,131,297 530,000 1,601,297 2,131,297
456,378,041 1,601,297 457,979,338 433,748,426 1,601,297 435,349,723

10.1 Advances

Advances represent advances granted to officers and employees for payment of operating
expense (advances for operating expenses); for special purpose/time-bound (advances to
Special Disbursing Officer); and for official travel (advances to officers and employees)

2021 2020

Advances for operating expenses 553,044 361,267
Advances to special disbursing officer 8,119,928 1,084,095
Advances to officers and employees 36,667,048 36,300,463
45,340,020 37,755,825

Advances to officers and employees also consist of following:

o GSIS loans of employees paid by the Network through an exchange deal
arrangement with the GSIS;

« Network loans to officers and employees (emergency loan); and

e Statement of Audit Suspensions, Disallowances and Charges (SASDC) -
disallowance/suspension of various disbursement.

2021 2020

Advances to officers and employees 2232%3,3 Loyl

Advances to officers and empioyees‘GSéSDC 1'076‘261 Z?E%ggg
loyees-SA e TTT R

Advances to officers and employ 36,667,048 36,300,463
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10.2 Prepayments

Prepayments consist of the following account

Advances to contractors 2021 2020
Prepaid rent 37,693,336 46,307,657
Prepaid insurance 324,651 -
Input tax 82,482 117,806
Creditable input tax 105,665,045 94,610,358
Withholding tax at source 213,639,635 205,228,455
53,087,083 49,182,536

410,492,232 395,446,812

10.3 Other assets
Other current assets refer tg

Incorporated. Other non-current 3
cheques received in exchange as

11.  FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

This is composed of the following:

barter agreement of PTNI through Ovvio *Media
ssets refer to other deposits,gift certificates and gift
Payment/barter liquidation from various clients.

2021 2020
Current  Non-Current Total Current  Non-Current Total
Accounts payable 5,093,879 67,537,102 72,630,981 3,073,046 148,591,106 151,664,152
Due to officers &
employees - 59,965 59,965 59,965 59,965
5,093,879 67,597,067 72,690,946 3,073,046 148,651,071 151,724,117

This account represents unpaid obligations for delivered goods and services rendered by

the suppliers and employees.

12.  INTER-AGENCY PAYABLES

This account consists of the following:

2021 2020
Current Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Total
Due 0 BIR 6230495  173657,666 179888161  7.363029  173657,666  181020,695
Due lo GSIS (2,498,404) 9304924 6806520  (2,926,560) 9304924 6378364
Due lo Pag 1BIG 250 797 19,249 270046 268667 19,249 287,936
Due to PhilHealth 687,941 6544520 7,232,461 498,668 6544520 7043188
Valu
;;‘;%fg lax (13547443) 160783078 147205635 (30,842081) 178077716 147,236,635
Inome tax payable 931,443 6667138 7,618,581 931443 6687138 7618581
o457l 356,096,575 349,051,404 (24706814 374201213 349,584,399

Due to Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) refers to the Network’s accumulated tax
arrearages since CY 2003. This also consists of taxes withheld from employees’

compensation, contractors and suppliers.
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Agency's accou :
:St;ec?ed t)c; a compr;rnsmfics)tra t?:ttlr:ee”od 20_03-2007, 2009-2010, 2012-2013 have been
Assessment Notice is P656.745 milion. panmr . 1<, (18 amount as per BIR Final

— ; lon. Partial
November 2018 — June 2019 In the amount 0? Ppsanggt;in;? B ECSRI RS

: the end of CY 2019 and It, the amount of
was adju ot and as result,
g;pilr{t?\‘lent of Ij:ir?;iciezowi?cshxwe? million. PTNI then sought for Tax subsidy from the
Budget and Management (DB[\;va-S approved by the latter. For this, the Department of
(SARO) No. BMB-C-20-002013) ISsued and released Special Allotment Release Order
Notice of Issuance of Authorit O for the total adjusted tax dues. PTNI received the
ks for the settiement ity to Cancel Assessment of its tax in order to adjust its
boo ent last June 17, 2021 for the amount of P544.388 million.
Due to GSIS account has 3 neg
year's transactions settled durin
portion instead of non-current.

ative balance and is subject to reconciliation. Previous
g the year were erroneously deducted from the current

The Network’s remittances to Phili
the current year are updated. How
have remained unsettled.

ppine Health Insurance Corporation (PhilHealth) for
ever, the unpaid remittances for the years 2009-2011

13.  TRUST LIABILITIES

The composition of this account is as follows:

2021 2020
Current  Non-Current Total Current  Non-Current Total
Trust liabilities 22,119,582 23,690,302 45,800,884 17,228 944 23,690,302 40,919,246
Guaranty deposit 26,025,135 33,663,978 59,689,113 20,369,483 34,526,697 54,896,180

48,144,717 57,354,280 105,498,997 37,598,427 58,216,999 95,815,426

Trust liabilities account pertains to funds received from various sources to cover the cost
of production for television programs/project utilization.

Guaranty/security deposits payable account pertains to retention fees to guarantee
performance by the contractor of the terms of the contract.

14, DEFERRED CREDITS/UNEARNED INCOME

This account represents unearned income in CY 2021 and comprised of the following:

2021 2020
Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total
Deferred output tax 36,032,952 61,272,148 98205100 40,092,730 61,272,148 101,364,878

Unearned revenuefincome 1319726 12,040,644 14260370 1319726 12,940,644 14,260,370
38,252,678 74,212,792 112,465470 41412456  74212,792 115,625,248

Deferred output tax corresponds to the 12 percent tax on sales billed as part of the trade
receivables. Upon billing, these are recorded as deferred taxes and upon collection of the
receivables, this account is debited and the proper liability account or the output tax

account is the set up.
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15, OTHER PAYABLES

16.  SERVICE AND BUSINESS INCOME

This line item consists of the following:

Business income 2021 2020
Sales revenue
gervice income 209,333,788 166,741,676
Other service income
4,394,345 3,759,851
213,728,133 170,501,527
16.1 Business income
16.1.1. Sales revenue
— 2021 2020
il Eﬁiihgash) 47,385,866 49,243 940
ShalS (N Eaeh) 1215179 590,928
P t 480,000 2,250,000
Government account 160,252,743 114,656,808
209,333,788 166,741,676

16.2 Other Service income

Other service income account represents the collections from sale of Bid Documents,
Identification Cards, Production of Audio Visual Presentations, Google Ads or Live
Streaming Collection.

17. PERSONNEL SERVICES

This account is composed of the following:

2021 2020
Salaries and wages 53,411,497 54,126,705
Other compensation et a5 0,380
Personnel benefit contributions ;%?%g ;g?gggg

Other personnel benefits L B
p 86,596,705 93,331,729

171  Salaries and Wages
2021 2020
- 51,953,557 52

galar!es and wages-regular 1'45? 940 ? gzggg?
alaries and wages-casual/contractual 53,411,497 54,126,705
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47.2 Other Compensation

Mi-year bonus 2021 2020
Year-end bonus 4,522,702 -
personnel economic relief allowance 4,363,435 4,491,912
clothing/uniform allowance 3,621,273 3,749,000
cash gift 930,000 960,000
overtime and night pay 745,000 780,000
Transportation allowance 656,390 639,689
Representation allowance 498,000 517,000
Honoraria 493,000 508,000
Longevity pay 273,000 351,500
Hazard pay 165,000 ;1?288
nuses an = )

Other bonus d allowances 2,640,000 13,010,985

18,907,800 25,340,586

17.3 Employees Future Benefits

The permanent employees of the PTNI contribute to the GSIS i i

o in accordance with the RA
No. 8291. The GSIS adm|n|ster§ the plan, including payment of pension benefits to
employees to whom the Act applies. Social insurance (life and retirement) benefits are
mandatory defined contribution plans fixed at nine per cent of the basic salaries of regular

government employees.

17.4 Personnel Benefit Contributions

2021 2020
Retirement and life insurance premiums 6,090,474 6,340,541
PhilHealth contributions 723,001 771,399
Pag-I1BIG contributions 181,100 187,700
Employee compensation insurance premiums 181,100 187,800
7,175,675 7,487,440
17.5 Other Personnel Benefits
2021 2020
Terminal leave benefits 7,101,733 6,376,998
7,101,733 6,376,998
18. MAINTENANCE AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
This line item consists of the following:
2021 2020
: , 175,223,359 138,814,399
Pr P e
Utﬁiftjsg;oli‘;eimces 30,424,523 23,591,680
General zervices it '374 talehiag
11,071,354
Communication expenses 7722589 12?2;282
Supplies and materials expenses 3962 894 4:601:382

Taxes, insurance premiums and other fees
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Traveling €xpenses

‘ e 2021 2020
Repairs and R e 3,271,490 3,859,268
Training and scholarship expenses 2,936,143 1,954,549
Other MOOE 8,000 113.394
20,271,571 26,462,662
_— 272,703,897 228,939,332
18.1 Professional Services
Auditing services 2021 2020
consultancy services 1,576,006 3,067,900
Legal services 535,714 -
Other professional services 51,140 91,664
ghe P 173,060,499 135,654,835
-_ 175,223,359 138,814,399
18.2 Utility Expenses
ici 2021 2020
ty expenses
aict:;r:chypenzes 29,584,898 22 157811
839,625 1,434,369
30,424,523 23,591,680
18.3 General Services
‘ : 2021 2020
Security services 14,555,476 11,007,603
Janitorial services 3,256 498 1,022,848
17,811,974 12,120,451
18.4 Communication Expenses
2021 2020
Cable, satellite, telegraph and radio expenses 5,247 662 5,552 655
Internet subscription expenses 4,224,288 2,472,572
Telephone 1,498,391 2,201,573
Postage and courier services 101,013 48,052
11,071,354 10,274,852
18.5 Supplies and Materials Expenses
2021 2020
Fuel, oil and lubricants expenses Sgggggg 4,035,982
Office supplies expenses _ 503 266 2,059,640
Semi-expendable machinery and equipment expenses S 11(1)8'676
Electrical supplies and materials expenses . 181
Semi-expendable furniture, fixtures and 104,236 41,986
books expenses 12 000 14 000
Accountable forms expenses 9‘074 10'623
Eﬁgs and medicines expenses o 580,019 768:401
er supplies and materials expenseés ______————— 7972 589 7,146,695

——
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18,6 Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other F
ees

Insurance expenses 2021 2020
Taxes, duties and licenses 3,418,874 4,451,643
Fidelit bond premiums 536,201 124,494
7,819 25,245
e 3,962,894 4,601,382
18.7 Traveling Expenses
Traveling expenses-local 2021 2020
Traveling expenses-foreign 3,271,490 3,851 ggg
: 7,
— 3,271,490 3,859,268
18.8 Repairs and Maintenance
Repairs and maintenance-infrastructure assets 1 196223::' Gaszgfg
Eepa!;s ang 22;n'ienance-transportatlon equipment 1,122,459 550,207
epairs and .ntenance—mgcr_umery and equipment 485,446 580,473
Repairs and maintenance-buildings and other structures 115,077 125,185
Repa!rs and ma!ntenance-furm_ture and fixtures 16,099 4,768
Repairs and maintenance-semi-expendable
machinery and equipment 365 8,700
2,936,143 1,954,549
18.9 Training and Scholarship Expenses
2021 2020
Training expenses 8,000 113,394
8,000 113,394
18.10 Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses
2021 2020
Warranty expenses 2,090,739 .
Rent/lease expenses 1,385,449 1,012,487
Directors and committee members' fees 1,265,000 544,000
Advertising, promotional and marketing expenses 1'012'323 1,005,678
Representation expenses %82'634 58;'177
Transportation and delivery expenses 76'268 3-321
Subscription expenses 1016 1'942
Eees and commission expenses ‘168 ' 65
Of;é‘f’;gtgg stamps expenses 14,009,884 23,215,292
20,271,571 26,462,662
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19.  FINANCIAL EXPENSES

This account comprises the foliowing'

Bank charges 2021 2020
20,036 16,674

- 20,036 16,674
20. NON-CASH EXPENSES
This account is composed of the following:

iati 2020
Deprec!atyon-l nfras;ructure assets 80 96223‘2?; 34,603,118
Deprec!atfon-mgchmery and equipment 40‘251‘169 40:607:295
Depreciation-buildings and other structures R 6= g a0
Depreciation-transportation and equipment 3.151.340 8,460,861
Depreciation-furniture and fixtures '108'292 111,519

- 133,642 555 92,525,083
Impairment loss-loans and receivables 2,697 156 13,757,640
136,339,711 106,282,723

The decrease in impairment loss-loans and receiy
of various receivables pertaining to prior years.

21.  OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME, GAINS OR LOSSES

This comprises net of the following accounts:

21.1  Other Non-Operating Income

ables was the result of the adjustment

2021 2020
Miscellaneous income 2,316,029 58,006
2,316,029 58,006
21.2  Gains
2021 2020
i i 750,675 53,238
EX ' :

Gain on foreign exchange (FOREX) 750.675 53.238

21.3 Losses
2021 2020
271,774 545,231
Loss on FOREX 271,774 545,231
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55 & MOOE 2021 2020
capital uliay 104,944,000 265,598,000
456,354,533 349,547,313
— 561,298,533 615,145,313
RECONCILIATION OF
% SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) NET CASH FLows FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
2021 2020
SUrplus f?r ;he yesr 282161247 356,642,395
ﬁ:g;ﬁ:ﬁ - 133,642 555 92,525,083
G
Decrease (Increase) in current receivables 32 496 294 (24 591 ['370)
Decrease {Increase) in inventories ('23? fJOO) ; (15'001)
Decrease (Increase) in other current assets (22 629‘615) (36 227:963)
Increase (Decrease) in current financial liabilities 2020833 (13:14&355)
Increase (Decrease) in current inter-agency payables (16,‘?61,643) (6,180,933)
increase (Decrease) in current trust liabilities 10,546,290 7,686,635
Other adjustments 33,307,906 33,307,906
Net cash flows from operating activities 415 550,472 P 431,234,388

24. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no related party transactions during the year other than the remuneration
received by the key management personnel.

241 Key Management Personnel

The key management personnel of the PTNI are the Members of the Governing Board,
the General Manager, and the Principal Officers. The Govgrnyng Bqdy cons1st's of
Members appointed by the President of the Philippines. The Principal Officers consist of
the Department Managers/Heads.

242 Key Management Personnel Compensation

: ing Board and the Principal
The ration of Members of the Goveymng B _ 1P
Ofﬁc:r%gcz?%?rtl?ll fg:;rﬁned on a full-time equivalent basis receiving remuneration within

this category, follows:

Total remuneration

s 12,970,784
Salaries and wages 5,338,990
Other compensation 18,309,774
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GOVERNMENT EQuTy

ivatizati billion, P2 bili th
roceeds of the privatization of Rpy. , llion shall be taken from the
appropriated under the GAA, 9 and IBC-13. The remaining P3 billion shall be

‘ ) Authorized capital stock of the N din
ine financial statement_ IS One Billion pesos (P1,000,000,000,30) ngg(da:r?tg rsrslznr:ﬁ"ion

MUY 5 e of One Thousand
bscribed and paid in full b nd pesos (P1,000.00) per share,
%uecember 31, 2008, Y the Government of the Republic of the Philippines on

26. ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Accumulated surplus, January 1, 2020 1 268?21101;‘1“‘;
surplus (deficit) for CY 2020 ,356'642'395
Other adjustments 140 .77? .95?)
Accumulated surplus, December 31, 2021 1584 031.755
SUfplUS for CY 2021 !282!161:247
Other adjustments a1 ,693,;551)

Accumulated surplus, December 31, 2021 1,824,499,451

27. BUDGET INFORMATION IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The original budget reflected in the SCBAA for December 31, 2021, is the proposed
Corporate Operating Budget (COB) for the year 2021 and was submitted to the DBM for
review/evaluation while the final budget is the amount as approved by DBM on October 7,
2021 COB No. C1-21-0053. The proposed/original COB was prepared considering: (1) the
Agency's various programs, projects and activities in pursuance of its mandate; (2) the
projected revenues and other sources of income to finance and support these programs;
(3) actual expenses on previous years; and (4) effects of inflation.

Changes between the original and final budget are due to the following:

a. DBM's approved level of budget reducing the proposed amount by

P44,450,000. -
b. The‘excess in PS due to use of 4" tranche rates of Salary Standardization
V. : : :
c %?1:, ||V|OOE level was computed considering actual/audited expenses in

previous years.
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arences between the a¢t :
Diff ual as against the approveq budget pertain to the following:
. Increase in act
ual sales revenue for 2021 in the amount of P13,390,346.
o Actual PS Cost decre

. SUPPLEMENTARY INFOR
REGULATION (RR) NO. 15.201¢ WATION REQUIRED BY BIR UNDER REVENUE

284 RRNo.15-2010

PTNI was granted last November 24 20 :
cover payment of tax obligation with th 20 SARO No: SARO-BMB-C-20-0020160 to

. the -
the Fiscal Incentives Review Board (FIRBE;HR from Fiscal Years 2003-2013 approved by

i ; per FIRB Resolution No. 2-20 dated Februa
12, 2020 and Certificate of Entitlement to Subsidy No. 0205 dated November 6, 2020. ¢

Due to BIR as of December 31, 2021

i i ount
Due to BIR — Withholding tax on compensation 7 fgg 234)
Due to BIR — Expanded withholding tax 150 993 668
Due to BIR — VAT withheld et
Due to BIR — Percentage tax 4'412'148
TOTAL 179,888,161

In compliance with the (equirements set forth by RR No. 15-2010, hereunder are the
information on taxes, duties and license fees paid during the taxable year.

a. The agency is a value-added tax (VAT) registered company with VAT output tax
declaration of P84,654,580 for the year.

b. The amount of VAT input taxes claimed are broken down as follows:

Amount
Balance, beginning of the year 94,592,358
Purchases 38,328,400
Adjustment on Books 44,999
Withholding Tax 8,826,804
Sub-total 141,792,561
Less: Qutput tax 2;2???23
Creditable Input tax 105‘ 692' FaE
Balance, end of the year 1 %
C. Other Taxes and Licenses

Amount

- . 500

National (BIR Annual RegistratonFee) ———— 500
Total
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The amount of withhold;
Tax on compensation and benefits Amount
creditable withholding taxes 3,962,330
Final withholding taxes 10,947,103
Total 22,523,150
am—— 37,432,583

29. COMPLIANCE WITH GSIS LAw

The PTNI complied with Section 1
governme“t agency shall remit ciirecﬂtllly1 tOf s e Smloney it i TS

; o . o the GSIS the empl " and ent
agency’s contributions within the first ployees' ana governm
to which the contributions apply. Bell&ﬁ:yfhzfézem?nalendar month fllaviiga e o

premium contributions and employer's share for CY 202?{ of remittances of employees

Withheld Remitted

Life and retirement premiums, employees share

Government share 5,061,403 5,090,789
Total - 5,635,419
5,061,403 10,726,208
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PART Il - OBSERVATIONS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS



A.

1.

PART | -
'l - OBSERVATIONS aND RECOMMENDATIONS

FINANCIAL

The faithful o

the Cash andreCp;zrs\eEntatlon " the financial statements of the balance of
of December 31, 2021 S account amounting to P348.617 million as
between bank Cc;nfirmaticomd not be established due to discrepancies
million, in absolute On and balance per hooks amounting to P23.743

! amount, mainly because of five closed bank accounts
in absolute amount totaling P20.828 million which are still recorded in the

books, cont ) :
S?aondard ;1 rary to Paragraph 27 of International Public Sector Accounting

1.1. This is a reiteration with u

pdates of the previous year's audit observation
as Management was not

able to fully implement the recommendations.

1.2. Paragraph 27 of International Public Sector Accounting Standard

(IPSAS) 1 provides that:
Einanciai Statements shall present fairly the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of an entity. Fair
presentation requires the faithful representation of the effects
of transactions, other events and conditions in accordance
with the definitions and recognition criteria for assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses set out in IPSASs. The
application of IPSASs, with additional disclosures when
necessary, is presumed to result in financial statements that
achieve a fair presentation.

1.3. The Cash and Cash Equivalents account as presented in the financial
statements as of December 31, 2021 had a balance of P348.617 million,
as shown in Table 1:

Table 1: Balance of Cash and Cash account as of December 31, 2021

Particulars 3 gg\so;;:

Cash - collecting officers 2 047 811

Petty cash fund 345.932.374

1(?3:?; in bank P348,616,806
ota

14 Audit of the Cash and Cash Equivalents account disclosed deficiencies
~ as discussed hereunder:

; itory banks of the PTNI to
, . de with the two depos _
L Cotngmﬁtﬁl rc?c;arrem:tness of the balance of the Cash in Bank as of
eDs a Isber 31 2021, disclosed the variance totaling P23.743 million (in
ecem 1 ?

absolute amount) as summarized in Table 2:
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Table 2: i
le 2: Variance Between Balance per Banks and per Books

Bank/Account (Code)
Bank 1/Account A

Balance per Books

Balance per Bank

Discrepancy
(in absolute Amount)

P127,149,668.92 P130,061,409.60 P2,911,740.68

Jenkctibcoount B 199,694,374 49 199,694,377.49 3.00
Bank 1/Account C 10,837,501.97 10,841,353.33 3,761.36
Subtotal P337,681,635.38 P340,597,140.42 P 2,915,505.04
Wg.mmm 9,404,812.00
Bank 2/Account B 021 0.21
Bank 2/Account C (6,288,436.00) 6,288,436.00
Bank 2/Account D 621,927.00 621,927.00
Bank 2/Account £ 4,512,434.00 4,512,434.00
Subtotal 8,250,737.21 20,827,609.21
Total P345,932,372.50 P340,597,140.42 P23,743,114.25

*at P50.7740/US Doilar per repo

rted exchange rate of 12/31/2021

1.6.  Review of the Accounting records revealed the following causes of the

variances:

a. Closed accounts under Bank 2 with absolute amount of P20.828

million were still recorded in
Accounting personnel reveal
accounts are unidentified reconcilin
supporting documents, henc

the books.

b.  Reconciling items in the bank and
P0.776 million and P3.143 million,

the books. Inquiry with the concerned
ed that the balances of the closed bank
g items from prior years with no
e, adjustments could not be effected in

book balances amounting to
respectively. These variances

were brought about by outstanding checks, deposit in transit, bank

charges, interest earned, unrealized forei
Details are shown in Table 3.

Table 3: Outstanding Reconciling Items

gn exchange gain, etc.

Particulars Amount
Book Reconciling Items
Credit Memos P2,994,775
Debit Memos 5,550
NSF Check 142,000
Bank Charges 1,015
P3,143,340
Bank Reconciling Items
Qutstanding Checks P 776,457
c. Review of bank reconciliation showed that there is also g
discrepancy between the General Ledger (GL) and Bank

Reconciliation Statement as of December 31, 2021 amounting to
P0.707 million. This was due to unknown deposits to the bank ang
late submission of Statement of Account from the New Media Team

of the PTNI.
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17.  Furthe ; o

resolv; tt}?: Egzgce Division commented that it will take some time to

concemed bank vanance.  Apart from close coordination with the

dociisnts froms' it would féquire a thorough search for pe_rtment

storeroom, f the,volumlnous boxes of records, stored in the

» oM the 80's and onwards to expedite its closure.

1.8.  In view of the defi
the financia| state
account as of De

ciency discussed above, the faithful representation in
ments of the balance of the Cash and Cash Equivalent
cember 31, 2021 was not established.

1.9. We reiterated our

Prior year’s audit recommendations that
Management require ¢

he Accounting Section to:

a. Exert all efforts to determine the causes of the remaining
unidentified variances, review/analyze the reconciling items,
and effect necessary adjustments in the books to fairly present
the Cash ang Cash Equivalents account in the financial

statements;

b. Locate all the documents relative to the five closed bank
accounts that are still recorded in the books;

C.

Determine the nature of the bank credit and debit memos and

other book reconciling items not yet recorded in the books;
and

d. Make necessary adjustments accordingly.

1.10.  During the Exit Conference, Management commented that they will exert

more effort in resolving the credit and debit adjustments and coordinate
the same with Bank 1 concerning these transactions.

1.11.  However, with regard to closed accounts from Bank 2, Management
admitted to the veracity of the audit observations and committed to allot
more people and time in resolving the balances appearing in the books
by searching for the documents relative to these transactions.

1.12.  As a rejoinder, the Audit Team acknowledged the commitment of PTNI.
however, their full compliance with the audit recommendations will be
monitored in CY 2022 audit.

The faithful representation in the financial statements of the balance of
Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) account with carrying amount of
P2.412 billion as of December 31, 2021 was not established due to
variances between the balance per Accounting record§ gnd th_e Re.port on
the Physical Count of PPE amounting to P557.244 million. Likewise, the
non-derecognition of various unserviceable PPE items costing P36.189
million due to non-disposal thereof resulted in the overstatement of
various PPE accounts in the same ?mount, contrary to Paragraph 82 of
International Public Sector Accounting Standard 17. Moreover, the over-

47



observations on
fully implement t

€ration with updates of the previous year's audit

r\].rancnus PPE accounts as Management was not able to
e recornmendations.

22 Various PPE accounts . .
am .
amount of P2.412 bjllion ounting to P3.738 billion had a carrying

as of Decemb —ad i b-
accounts as presented in Table 4 OF &lrel2); Categanzed i

Table 4 — Breakdown of PPE Account

Accumulated
Accumulated Impairment
PPE Account Cost Depreciation i Losses Carrying Amount
Lar}d‘ P 4,270,000 P P - P 4,270,000
Buildings 265,754,275 170,687,945 95,066,330
Other Structure 5,524 506 2,157,520 3,366,986
Lease Asset Improvement 1,265,426 332,175 933,251
Construction in Progress 936,748,388 g 936,748,388
Office Equipment 32,075,187 49,589,942 (17,514,755)
ICT Equipment 58,955,115 39,381,353 19,173,752
Fumiture and Fixiures 6,047,122 5,269,949 - 777,173
Communication Eqpt. 1,274,752,791 850,817,645 (9,450) 423,944 596
Communication Network 876,628,209 131,043,565 - 745,584 pa4
Other Machinery & Eqpt. 1,250,506 596,571 - 653,935
Motor Vehicles 112,713,933 57,975,871 54,738,062
Other PPE 162,711,643 18,559,622 : 144,152,021
Total P3,738,297,101  P1,326,412,168 P(9,450) P2,411,894,383
2.3  The Physical inventory count was conducted, nationwide in various

dates from September 2021 to January 2022.

2.4  Audit of various PPE accounts disclosed deficiencies as discussed

hereunder:

Variances totaling to P557.244 million between
the balances per Accounting records and the

Report on the Physical Count of PPE
(RPCPPE).
2.5 Comparison of balances of various PPE sub-accounts per Accounting

records and the RPCPPE as of December 31, 2021 showed a variance
of P557.244 million, details are in Table 5.
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Table 5 - Compariggp, of the PPE gyp

Account Name

Records ang RPCI:’pEﬂ\ccounts balances between Accounting

as of December 31, 2021

Communication Network Accounting Records RPCPPE Variance
icati - P 876,62

Communication Equipment 628209 P 1697427095 P (820,798,886)
Office Equipment 1274752, 791 . 1.274,752,791
ICT Equipment 32,075,187 21,529,551 10,545,636
Other Machinery and Equipment 98,565,115 120,570,202 (62,015,087)
Motor Vehicles 1,250,506 629,207 621,299
Furniture and Fixtures 12,713,934 119,315,321 (6,601,387)
Electrical & Maintenance Supplies b0%.122 7,682,743 (1,635,621)
Other PPE 3 336,500 (336,500)
Total 162,711,643 - 162,711,643
P 2,524,734,507 P1,967,490,619 P 557,243,888
2B ggg’g'sb"r? _Of the balances of various PPE in the Schedule of
ubsidiary Ledgers (SL) in the Accounting Section and the
RPCPPE of Property Section showed th t“fh e oo db
the following reasons: at the variance was caused by

a. The absence of amount in the RPCPPE;

b. Recording of the Accounting Section of the procurement of PPE
was _at gross amount less the appropriate tax while the Property
Section recorded in the RPCPPE at gross amount; and

c. Disposal of unserviceable properties was made during CY 2021,
however, the corresponding Inventory and Inspection Report of
Unserviceable Property (IIRUP) is yet to be submitted to the
Accounting Section, thus, resulting in the delayed recording in the
amount of P24.628 million.

2.7 It is noteworthy to mention that the Accounting and Property Sections
finally maintained their PPE Ledger Cards (PPELCs) and Property
Cards (PCs), respectively in CY 2021. However, reconciliation of PPE
accounts between PPELCs and PCs are on-going, which precluded the
Audit Team from further verification of the said variance.

28 In view of the variance of P557.244 million between the balance of

various PPE accounts per Accounting Section and Property Section
records. the faithful representation of the PPE account was not

established.

Inclusion of various unserviceable properties
costing P36.189 million, contrary to Paragraph
82 of IPSAS 17

2.9

Paragraph 82 of IPSAS 17 provides that:

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant, and equipment
shall be derecognized:
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(a) On deDOsai; or

(b) When no future economic

expected from ; benefits or service potential is

ts use or disposal

2.10 Verificatio
amount ofnpcger?(é%rds_l§h0W9d that unserviceable properties in the total
in the books déspitém'thon as of Dﬁcember 31, 2021 were still recorded
The Summary of the ulnS ClaSSIf'Cat'On. contrary to the above provision.

in Table 6. Serviceable properties per Station/Officeis shown

Table 6 - Sy )
Mmmary of CY 2021 Unserviceable Properties per Station/Office
Station/Office

: Total
gd”"f" 1,665.00
aguio

868,265.11

Calbayog
1,362,650.00
Camerapool 379 745,72
geb“ 64,812.00
A0 296,292.00
Dispatching 913 095.00
DMIS 11,100.00
Oumaguete 4,259,235.00
Finance 61,472.00
GM'’s Office 185.00
Guimaras 10,816,819.00
HD Van (Unit 4) 54,000.00
Ipil Sibugay 7,990.00
Maintenance 17,700.00
Naga 31,855.00
Palawan 391,245.50
PMO 3,400.00
PPS 16,000.00
Property 4,895,173.39
Studio A 145,406.66
Tacloban 61,410.31
Uplink 2,257,279.70
Total 36,188,575.39

2.11 Records showed that out of the total undisposed PPEs of P36.189
million, P34.616 million or 95.65 per cent pertains to Communication
Network while other PPEs were P1.573 million or 4.35 per cent.

2.12 Inquiry from the concerned personnel from the Property Section

revealed that the IIRUP is yet to be prepared. Property Section
explained that the list of unserviceable items based on Inventory Report

' ' | Committee for
CY 2021 was already submitted to the Dlsposa
Ii?gptgstion on May 16, 2022, thus, IIRUP will be prepared once

inspection was conducted.

' d that there was a
erty Section also commente
. gil;gzzgrg;edngr%?ceayble properties conducted on November 11, 2021

for those unserviceable properties identified from CY 2019 to the early
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part of Cy 2020,

Als :
scheduled on the first S%manother disposal of unserviceable items is
as unserviceaple ester of CY 2022 for those properties tagged

2.14  The inclusion .
the Overstater(:,fet:te élfn?ﬁrwceabie tems in the PPE accounts resulted in
December 31, 2051 Lik e amounting to P36.189 million as of
items to further deter, eWise, the delayed disposal thereof, exposes the
a higher returr had thg;ae'uon or qbso]escence, depriving the Network of
sale or negotiation, Properties been Immediately disposed through

Over-provision  of  depreciatio

. on '
Equ;pment_ sub-account in the prior ang ct?riﬂcf‘
years totaling P19.222 miftion °

"1 a7 Sz s o rogaive (s
222 milli s o
presented in Table 7. on due to over-provision of depreciation as

Table 7 - Computation_ of over-provision of Depreciation on
PPE-Office Equipment Account

. Miscellaneous -
Particulars

Office Equipment Office Equipment Total

Cost P24,911,011 P 7,096,543 P 32,007,554

Less: Salvage value 929,863 709,654 1,639,517

Depreciable amount 23,981,148 6,386,889 30,368,037
Less: Accumulated
depreciation

As of Dec. 31, 2020 23,200,674 25,315,409 48,516,083

Depreciation for the year 1,073,859 - 1,073,859

As of Dec. 31, 2021 24,274,533 24,315,409 48,589,942

Over Provision of Depreciation P (293,385) P (18,928,520) P(19,221,905)

216  Our verification of Depreciation Schedule of Office Equipment account
revealed that there was over-provision of depreciation in prior and
current years. Further review of documents also showed that the over
provision was due to continuous set up of depreciation expense on
Office Equipment sub-account, Office Equipment and Miscellaneous —
Office Equipment in prior years amounting to P293,385 and P18.929
million, respectively, that it already exceeded the total acquisition costs.

. r-provision of accumulated depreqiation for Offic_e‘ Equipment

v -sr:tf—a?:\::eougt as of December 31, 2021 totaling P19.222 million resulted

in the overstatement of Depreciation Expense for CY 202-1' and
Accumulated Depreciation for the year in the amount of P1.074 million.

218 We reiterated our previous year's audit recommendations that
Management instruct the:

Property Sections to determine the causes of

a. Accounting and ed between the books and the RPCPPE and

the variances not
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es ;
records; sary adJUStmentslcorrections on the affected

b. Disposa| C .
: o
IMmediate di;nrnlttee to prepare the IIRUP to facilitate the

Posal of the unserviceable properties and submit

10 the Accounting Sect; is in
derecogmzmg of P36.189 milli%n.eﬂlon to serve as basis i

to analyze the over provision of

make the nec(::;stahe P(F;E-office Equipment sub-account and
'y adjustments j the

correct balance thereof: Jand nts in the books to reflect

d. i i
Accounting Section to adopt COA Circular No. 2020-006 dated

J P
azggiz 31' 2020 Pertaining to “one-time cleansing of PPE
alances of government agencies” to establish the

PPE balances that ar ifi . i
e verifiab nd
accountability, able as to existence, condition a

219 Dué”}f the E.Xit Confgrence‘ Management commented that the Property
and Accounting Sectlons are already in the process of determining the
causes of the variance between the books and RPCPPE .

2.20  With regard to the unserviceable properties. Management directed the
Disposal Committee to fast-track the preparation of IIRUP for the
Immediate disposal of said properties amounting to P36.189 million.

2.21  Management also commented that they directed the Accounting Section
to back-track and identify the transactions that resulted to over-provision
of depreciation and effect the necessary adjustments in the books, if

required, and to resolve the issue so as not to be reiterated in the next
year's audit observations.

222 As a rejoinder, the Audit Team acknowledged the commitment of
Management, however their full compliance with the audit
recommendations will be monitored in CY 2022 audit.

The faithful representation in the financial statements of the balance of
the Receivables account in the gross amount of P851.331 million and net
book value of P236.006 million as of December 31, 2021 could not be
ascertained in view of the: (a) unrecorded discrepancies between the
balances per General Ledgers (GLs) and their Subsidia_ry Ledgers (SLs) in
absolute amount of P121.986 million and accounts with no SLs totaling
P134.130 million; and (b) variances between bglance per books and the
confirmed amount totaling P84.010 million while several accounts were
either ‘return to sender’ or had no reply at all Morgover, the non-
recognition of Allowance for Impairment on Other Receivables account
amounting P6.682millionin CY 2021 further affected the accuracy of its

account balance.
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31

3.2

3.3

TEIS |s‘a reiteration with
observation, ag Managemen
recommendationg embodied i

Paragraph 27 of the
Statements states that:

Updates of the previous year's audit
t was not able to fully implement the
N the Annual Audit Report for CY 2020.

IPSAS 1 on the Presentation of Financial

Financial sta .
financial pe {I;ements shall present fairly the financial position,

Peliormance and cash flows of an entity. Fair
r .
g fe;‘:g;a;gg requires the faithful representation of the effects
with the o (;S ‘tqther events and conditions in accordance
bl Initions  angd recognition criteria for assets,
S, revenue, and expenses set out in IPSASs.

;2§1F;g<1:elva}t?les account as of December 31, 2021 amounted to
: million (gross) and Allowance for Impairment of P615.325

r;llllon or net book value of P236.006 million, details are shown in Table

Table 8 - Composition of Receivables Account

Sub-Account

Allowance for

Gross Amount Impairment Net Book Value
AR-Trade P720,297,176 P602,068,599 P118,228,577
Receivables-disallowance/charges 68,452,628 68,452,628
Due from officers and employees 5,971,510 - 5,971,510
Other receivables 56,609,774 13,256,141 43,353,633
Total P851,331,088 P615,324,740 P236,006,348

Variances between the balances per GLs and
the SLs in absolute amount of P121.986 million
remained unreconciled at year-end and
accounts with no SLs totaling P134.130 miflion

3.4  Verification disclosed that the GL balances of the Receivables with
available SLs in the gross amount of P717.201 million as of December
31, 2021, did not reconcile with the balances per SLs in the amount of
P624.453 million, thereby resulting to variances in absolute value of
P121.986 million. Details are presented on Table 9.
Table 9 — Comparison of GLs vs SLs
Variance (in absolute
Account Title GLs SLs value)
it 216,216,877 P32,303,605
AR - Airtime P248,520,482 P216,2186, 303,
AR — Airtime Ex-Deals 41,527,532 53,963,645 12,436,113
AR - Spots 174,671,479 110,596,784 64,074,695
AR - Spots Ex-Deals 115,253,179 117,435,974 2,182,795
AR - Facilities 26,294,862 19,202,550 7,092,312
AR - Government Accounts 110,933,446 107,037,252 3,896,194
Total P717,200,980 P624,453,082 P121,985,714
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3.5 In addition p

134,13 i
P851.331 mil 0 millio

; n )
lon have no g Or 16 per cent of the total Receivables of

Upporting SLs.
In relati ‘

3.6 presen::eodnir:o‘r;rt;? Unreconciled balances between the GLs and SLs
of searching the €9, anagement commented that they are in process
disclosed that deSquon‘”Q documents of old files. The Network further
the records foundr,namd letters were already sent to the clients based on

Variances between bafap,

confirmed amount totaling P84.01¢ million while

several accounts were ejther tagged as r
ef
to sender or had no reply at all % uld

Ce per books and the

37  The Audit Team sent 4g confirmation letters (CLs) to clients with

available complete address per accounting records to verify the
accuracy of the receivables recorded in the books.

3.8 Out of the 40 CLs, five clients confirmed the balances of their accounts

totaling P20.002 million, 19 CLs totaling P48.809 million have no replies,
while eight CLs totaling P8.561 million were returned and were tagged
by the post-office as either the recipient has already moved out and did
not leave any forwarding address. unknown, or no longer connected.
The remaining eight clients confirmed the balance of P6.645 million only
from the total receivables of P90.655 million, reporting a difference of
P84.010 million, details are presented in Table 10.

Table 10 — Variance on Confirmation Letters

Amount per Amount per
Confirmation Letter (CL) No. CL reply Variance
1. CL No. 2022-009 P 1,400,000 P - P 1,400,000
2. CL No. 2022-010 8,500,000 - 8,500,000
3. CL No. 2022-011 14,467,600 6,510,420 7,957,180
4. CL No. 2022-012 21,460,800 - 21,460,800
5. CL No. 2022-014 666,400 134,400 532,000
6. CL No. 2022-016 100,000 - 100,000
7. CL No. 2022-027 624,000 : 624,000
8. CL No. 2022-031 43,436,500 - 43,436,500
T;)tal P 90,655,300 P 6,644,820 P 84,010,480

Non-recognition of Allowance for Impairment on
Other Receivables account for CY 2021
amounting P6.682 million further affects the
accuracy of its account balance

Impairment on Other

ificati led that the Allowance for Ir

e \R/’e“fl'caatltf;gs r::f\‘(eF?13.256 million does not tally with the Allowalnce for
In?;f;':ment based on the Aging Schedule submitted to the Audit Team

amounting P20.119 million or a variance of P6.682 million.
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3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

thereby resyitin
Allowance for Impa

Further verificati :

12 e non'rE(?‘t’gr?it?cl;Closed that the variance of P6.682 million was due

the contra-account of of Allowance for Impairment for CY 2021 since

g tcc)y Other Receivable was not updated for CY 2021,

= an Understatement of P6.682 million on the
ent — Other Receivables account.

The Audit Team als

years and more totaﬁ] n%tgg the presence of dormant account for 10
Receivable of pgs1 3 511 >U4.510 million or 71.01 per cent of the Total
by the Finance Divi‘ > million based on the Aging Schedule submitted
CY 1990, to whichsmr;[ Som_ﬁf of these accounts already existed since
Allowance  for Im;aoirec’tab'“ty could no longer be ascertained. The
Management claimeg thre:‘lte:tre stncee Accounts were provided.

. quest for authority to write-off was alread
reviewed by the Network's Legal Department. ! !
As a result of the foreqoi o '

. going, the acc
account in the gross g uracy and validity of the Receivables

amount of P851.331 milli f December 31,
2021, could not be ascertained. milion as of De

We reiterated our prior year's recommendations that Management
direct the Accounting Section to:

a. Maintain complete SLs to support the GLs balances of the

Receivables account;

b. Reconcile the balances between the GLs and SLs of the

Receivable accounts and prepare the adjusting entries, if
necessary;

c. Ensure that complete information/addresses of clients are
indicated in the SLs for purposes of monitoring collections of
receivables; and

d. Provide Allowance for Impairment on Other Receivables for CY
2021 to reflect the correct balance of the said account.

We further recommended that Management submit Request for
Authority to Write-off for dormant accounts to COA, following the
guidelines and procedures prescribed under COA Circular No.
2016-005 dated December 19, 2016.

During the Exit Conference, Management commented the following:

' than 10 years, have

ivables that were dormant for more :

) Z?::dy recommended for its write-off to the Board of Directors.
Upon approval of the said recommendation, PTNI would request for
itspwrite—off to the COA in accordance to COA Circular No. 2016-005

dated December 19, 2016.

s of information of clients to support the GL,

b. As for the completenes needed information as a basis in making

PTNI! already hadlthe
follow-up on collections.
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anage : ;
e for this in CY 2022.9 ment committed to provide such

d. Demand lette o _
receivables \a;e\'r\’:rz Sent to their clients, however, a number of its

eemed no longer collectible based from the

returned letters that PTNI received.

3.16  As a rejoinder, t . . _ ’
compliance with Ith he Audit Team wil monitor Management’s full

€ audit recommendations in the CY 2022 audit.

The accuracy and existence

Materials account with balance
could not be ascertained dye
balances per General Ledger a

of the Inventories — Other Supplies and
of P3.048 million as of December 31, 2021
to variance of P2.871 million between the
N nd the inventory balance on Ex-Deal Items
gue 1o lapse.zs In the recording of issuances of the said items. Likewise, no
disclosure in the Notes to Financial Statements on the Ex-Deal Items,

contrary to Paragraph 39 of International Public Sector Accounting
Standard 9.

4.1 This is a reiteraﬁon of previous year's audit observation as Management
was not able to implement our recommendations.

4.2 Inventories — Other Supplies and Materials (IOSM) account pertains to
inventory of Ex-Deal Items with a balance of P3.048 million. These
items are goods received from clients in exchange for airtime slots for
the telecast/advertisement of their products pursuant to their Broadcast
Contracts with PTNI.

4.3  The Audit Team requested information from Management regarding
policies, guidelines, and procedures on the management and accounting
of Ex-Deal items and the following were gathered:

a. There were no written policies or guidelines regarding Ex-Deal
inventory items,

b. Sales Division is in charge of negotiations relative to Ex-Deal
contracts with the clients;

c. Upon the delivery of the Ex-Deal ltems by clients, the Inspection
- Team, composed of representatives from Administration Division,
Finam‘:e Division and Property Section inspects the delivered items

supported by Delivery Receipt;

i i - d turns over the
Section receives the Ex-Deal Items an “ov
¢ Sarrc;wp: Tg the appropriate Custodians such as Finance Division for

ad or Sales Division for all other items depending
gir?hge:\lnpgn?lg?afdum issued by the Office of the Network General

Manager,
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44

46

4.7

4.8

49

e. Finance Divisjo
Acknowledgem
Team and Stg

N, 3s custodian, re
ent/Delivery Re FCars the

¢k Cards for th

f. Property Section
2021. has no Ex-Deal ltems on-hand as of December 31,

s Ex-Deal Items based on
e- €Ipt only signed by the Inspection
card cellphone load received: and

The Audit T
€am also requested for 5 Summary of Ex-Deal Contracts for

CY 2021 including the ¢o
‘ Py of the contract howeve s
copy of the contact amounting P23,000 was‘sub;fit;;g. e, B ol

Prope i i

Ex-l?)eg i’:;téol ;::;lmed that they did not conduct physical inventory of
Detamber 31, 2005 U:e‘ there was no Ex-Deal Items on-hand as of
globe prepaid’cards' th%zve;er. the Finance Division has an inventory of
to the Team. » 1NOUGN, no report on physical count was submitted

I;elnce, didl'é)cgng the amount/cost of P177,400 of cell cards from the GL
alance of IOSM of P3.048 million, a shortage of P2.870 million exists.

The.Audlt Team noted that the Custodians have the sole control over
the issuance of the Ex-Deal Items. Moreover, it was observed that the
Custodians did npt maintain any stock cards except the Finance Division
for proper monitoring of the movements of the inventories in their
custody nor submit Monthly Report of Supplies and Materials Issued
(RSMI) to the Accounting Section as basis of the latter in the recording
of all issuances or usages of the Ex-Deal Items. The present practices

manifest inadequacy of internal controls in the management of Ex-Deal
items.

Further, the Audit Team noted that the Network did not provide relevant
disclosure in the Notes to Financial Statements on the Ex-Deal Items,
contrary fo Paragraph 39 of IPSAS 9, which states that:

An entity should disclose:

(a) The accounting policies adopted for the recognition of
revenue including the methods adopted to determine the
stage of completion of transactions involving the
rendering of services;

(b) The amount of each significant category of revenue
recognized during the period including revenue arnsing

from:
(c) The rendering of services;

XXX

cies, the accuracy and existence of the

In view of the foregoing dENFEERLe gy as of December 31, 2021

IOSM account with balance of P
could not be ascertained.
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410 We reiterated oyr

411

412

413

4.14

previo
Management: US year's recommendations that

a. Require the concerneq Custodians to:

i.  Account for the dj

GL and the Stock Screpancy noted between the balances of

card of Ex-Deal Iltems; and

iil.  Submit RSMI or its

eqaui . .
facilitate recording Quivalent to the Accounting Section to

of issuances of the items;

b. :::La;L::e?IEate internal control system over the receipt and
Ot Ex-Deal Items to prevent misuse thereof;

Ascsilgn to Property Section the responsibility on the receipt
and issuance of Ex-Deal Items received by the Network; and

Require the Finance Division to provide adequate disclosure

on Ex_—DeaI Items in the Notes to Financial Statements in
compliance with Paragraph 39 of IPSAS 9.

We further recommended that Management submit all Ex-Deal
Contracts entered into by the PTNI in CY 2021 for further review.

During the Exit Conference, Management commented that Property
Section has no knowledge of the discrepancy noted by the COA
Auditors with regards to Ex-Deal items since their participation is limited
only on the receipt and inspection of the said items. The Head of the
Sales and Marketing Office and Finance Division committed to provide a
complete list of Ex-Deal items and the corresponding contracts for CY
2021. While the Head of the Finance Division committed to make
appropriate recording of the all receipts and issuance of Ex-Deal items.

As a rejoinder, the Audit Team acknowledged the commitments of the
Management to provide a complete list and the corresponding contracts
for of Ex-Deal items CY 2021 and to make appropriate recording of the
receipts and issuance of the same, however, we maintain our po.sition
that proper recording and monitoring on the issuance of Ex-Deal items
to end-user should be made.

Likewise, the Audit Team will monitor Management’s full compliance
with the audit recommendations in CY 2022 audit.
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NON FINANCIAL

Cash advances (C
prior years were not |

As) totaling P15.000 million granted in CY 2021 and

officers with unliquidic:uciidated wore. opsomber 31, 2021 and accountable
Sections 1.2 ang i 3feCOCAAS were granted additional CAs, contrary to

Moreover, CAs granted o
documentation, Contrary to

2.l

5.2

Circular No. 2012-001 dated June 14, 2012.
n CY 2021 were not supported with proper
the same COA Circular.

This is a reiteration with updates of the previous year's observations as

Management wasg not _ :
able ondin
recommendations. to fully implement the corresp g

Section 1.2 of COA Circular No, 2012-001 dated June 14, 2012 on the
liquidation of CA provides that;

The Accountable Officer (AO) shall liquidate his cash
advances within the following period:

Salaries, Wages, Allowances, Honoraria and Other Similar

Pay_ments — within five calendar days after the end of the pay
period:

Field Operating Expenses - within twenty (20) calendar days
after the end of the year, subject to replenishment as
frequently as necessary during the year:

Petty Cash Fund (PCF) - as soon as the disbursements reach
75 percent or as needed, the PCF shall be replenished which
shall be equal to the total amount of expenditures made
therefrom. In case of termination, resignation, retirement or
dismissal of the PCF custodian, immediately thereafter:

Travelling Expenses — within thirty (30) da ys after return of the
official/lemployee concerned to his official station for local
travel and within sixty (60) days after the return of the
official/femployee concerned to the Philippines in the case of
foreign travel,

Special purpose — as soon as the purpose of the cash
advance has been served.

CAs totaling P15.000 million were not liquidated as
of December 31, 2021

5.3

Review of the CAs and liquidation reports for operating ‘ and other
expenses revealed that CAs totaling P15.000 million granted in CY 2021
and prior years remained unliquidated as of December 31, 2021. Details

are shown in Table 11.
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Table 11

- Breakdown
of .
Outstandlng Cash Advances as of December 31, 2021

Year Granted 3
gein Years No. of CAs

2021 bel Outstanding Amount
2020 ow 1 year

1ye 138 P 9585,469
2019 year )
2018 2 years 4 3,417,744
2017 3 years 23 177,464

16 396,221

2016 and prior years gy::z 8 20 281,957
] Total mare No data 1,140,865

54

595

P14,999,720

Further revie
outstanding CWASO]forthgyaccount revealed that the accumulation of
P3.418 millon. resnei Sy 202 and 2020 totaling P9.585 million and
wandiifig, he ) CASpec Ively resulted from the resignation of the person
SlBSFaNES, incompl account !ast December 2021, without proper
account ,thus Ip EIE Processing of CAs and turn-over of the same
Nonethel 3 '‘quidation of CAs was not properly monitored.
€SS, Finance Division disclosed that demand letters were
already sent to

all Accountable Officers (AOs) who have outstanding

CAs and are still in active i % R
b service but :
minimal. liquidations made are still very

It was e_ulso observed that the CAs granted in CY 2016 and prior years
amounting P1.141 million could no longer be identified and the amount
was only presented as variance between the balances of the SLs and
the GL. Inquiry with the concerned Accounting personnel revealed that
these unidentified balances already existed even before he handled the
Advances (Due from Officers and Employees) account.

AOs with unliquidated CAs were granted additional
CAs, contrary to Section 1.1 of COA Circular No.
2012-001

5.6

5.7

General guidelines on granting of CAs on Section1.1 of COA Circular
No. 2012-001 state that:

No additional cash advances shall be allowed to any official or
employee unless the previous cash advance given to him is
first liquidated accounted for in the books.

A cash advance shall be reported on as soon as the purpose
for which it was given has been served.

[ ided by the Finance Division
Review of the Schedule of CAs provi
disclosed that some officials and employees of PTNI were granted
dditional CAs despite non-liquidation of their previous CAs, contrary to
gecltilc?n 11 of COA Circular No. 2012-001. Details are presented in

Annex A.
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5.8

CAs were not supported with
contrary to Section 1.1 of the

59

5.10

811

9.12

Management claime
‘ _ d th
previous unliquidateg Czti;hr?

granting of additional CA to an AO with
cases where it would affect th

0 longer being practiced except in some
€ Operations of the Network.

Proper documents tion
same Circular

Section 1.1 of -
Requirements forc(cl)}o\m%;ugr No. 2012-001 (Revised Documentary
2012 set forth docume overnment Transactions) dated June 14,

ntary requireme
nts that ar ash
advances except for travels, which shall include: SRR

a. Authority of the AO issueq by the Head of Agency or his duly

authorized representative indicati
indicating the ' ili
and purpose of CA (for initial CA) g maximum accountability

Certification from the Accountant that previous CA have been
liquidated and accounted for in the books; and

Approved applic_:ation for bond andior fidelity bond for the year for
cash accountability of P2,000 or more.

Post-audit on disburs_ement vouchers disclosed that all CAs granted
were not supported with certification from the Accountant that previous
CA of the AO has been liquidated and accounted for in the books. Such

certification is important to prevent granting of additional CAs to
personnel with outstanding CAs.

We reiterated our prior years’ audit recommendations that
Management instruct the Finance Division to:

a. Require the concerned AOs to immediately liquidate their
outstanding CAs in compliance with Section 1.2 of COA
Circular No. 2012-001;

b. Comply strictly with the required documentary requirements on
the grant and liquidation of CAs; and

c. Closely monitor and/or send regularly demand letters tq AOs
within 10 days before the expiration of the prescribed period of
liquidation to avoid further accumulation of the unliquidated

CAs.

mented that the unfinished tasks of the previous

ent com
The Menagem roper clearance and turn-over were

| who resigned without p !
tear:g: yiev,er by th?a Accounting  Section Head. Consequently, a

replacement was hired to handle the new transactions related to CAs.
Likewise, the liquidations reviewed by the former employee were re-
evaluate'd by the newly hired employee to ensure the accuracy of the

pre-audit done.
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514 As a rejoinder, the Aygi

Twenty-one contracts and Purch
including their supporting doc
submitted to the Office of the

ase Orders of Small Value Procurements
uments totaling P6.102 million were not

] . Auditor within five working days from the
execution thereof, with delays ranging from 17 to Qagwolr,king days,

contrary tfz Szeg;i;ns 3.1 and 3.2 of COA Circular No. 2009-001 dated
February e - Hence, hindered the timely auditorial and technical
review and communication of any defects/deficiencies noted in audit.

6.1  Section 3.1.1 of COA Circular No. 2009-001 dated February 12, 2009

states that:

Within five (5) working days from the execution of a contract
by the government or any of its subdivisions, agencies or
instrumentalities, including government-owned and controlled
corporations and their subsidiaries, a copy of said contract
and each of all the documents forming part thereof by
reference or incorporation shall be furnished to the Auditor of
the agency concerned. xxx

8.2  Also, Section 3.2.1 of the same Circular provides that:

A copy of purchase order irrespective of amount, and each
and every supporting document. Shall, within five (5) working
days from issuance thereof, be submilted to the Auditor
concerned. Xxx

6.3 Verification showed that out of 22 Contracts and Purchase Orders
(C/PO) entered into by and between the PTNI and its supplier, 21 C/PO
were submitted beyond the prescribed period of the aforementioned

Circular, details are shown in Table 12:

Table 12 - List of Contracts not submitted to COA within the Reglementary Period

Jop ek, | Date of Notice  Required date Date No of
Purchase Order  Contract to Award of submission  Submitted to Working Days
No. Amount (conforme) to COA COA Delayed
JO 21-07-0112 5630000 Jul.22, 2021 23,9235; 1 Bz(c:. 18 3831 gg
2 ML 315605 Nov02 W20 NSO pec 02021 17
e 96800 Nov.09. 221 R0 ot Dec 02021 24
PO 21-10-0052 121775 Oct 28,2021 Nov-O 10,
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Job Order No. |

Purchils: Order  Contract  Date of Notice Required date Date No of
' Amount (é%f?f‘;;de) of submission  Submitted to Working Days

to COA d

PO 21-09-0045 0000 S 3525 COA Delaye
PO 21-09-0044 103500 Seoi 21 0ct.07,2021  Dec, 10, 2021 44
PO 21-08-0043 166'330 ep. 30, 2021 Oct. 07, 2021 Dec. 10, 2021 44
PO 21080042 g Oct 13,2021 0ct 20,2021 Dec. 10, 2021 35
PO 21-09-0041 0on oo ¥ LB Dt ;B
PO 21-08-0040 S50 Sep.23, 2021 Sep.30,2021  Dec. 10, 2021 49
PO 21-08-0039 10 AU9.28,2021  Sep 06,2021 Dec. 10, 2021 67
PO 21-08-0038 =, 0 Aug.31,2021  Sep 07,2021  Dec. 10, 2021 66
PO 21-07-0036.C 112.000 Aug.27,2021  Sep. 06,2021  Dec. 10, 2021 67
PO 21-07-0036-8 5 000 Aug.06,2021  Aug.13,2021  Dec, 10, 2021 81
PO 21-07-0036.A 1 94-550 Aug.09,2021  Aug.16,2021  Dec. 10, 2021 80
okt 9380 Aug.06,2021  Aug.13,2021  Dec. 10, 2021 81
Dot 263700 Aug. 08,2021  Aug. 13,2021  Dec. 10, 2021 81
: 238,000 Jul.30,2021  Aug.06,2021  Dec. 10, 2021 86
PO 21-07-0032 482642 Jul.22,2021 30,2021  Dec. 10, 2021 91
PO 21-07-0031 152550 JuL13,2021  Ju.21,2021  Dec.10,2021 98
PONo21-12-0073 898663 Feb 02,2022  Feb.09.2022  May 11, 2022 65
JO No. 21-12-024 - :133;531515 Dec. 16,2021 Dec.23,2021  May 11, 2022 92

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

Further verification disclosed that the delayed submission was due to
strict protocols implemented during the pandemic. Also, one of the two
Members of the Secretariat resigned in CY 2021, and the other
personnel, working from home, did not have any laptop assigned to her.

Thus, the delay in the submission of the contracts and their supporting
documents to COA ranging from 17 to 98 working days, hindered the
conduct of timely auditorial and technical review and communication of
any defects/deficiencies noted in audit to Management for appropriate
action.

We recommended that Management instruct the Bids and Awards
Committee Secretariat to submit all perfected C/PO to the Auditor
within five working days after perfection thereof for immediate
review and evaluation in compliance with Sections 3.1.1 and 3.2.1

of COA Circular No. 2009-001.

During the Exit Conference, Management commi‘gted to‘abide with
COA's recommendations and has issued an instruction to the
Purchasing Unit which handles the small value procurements relative to

the submission of perfected C/PO.

joi udit Team acknowledgep! the commitment anq
)iarﬁmaedrizjtgmdzzti;:e P;f Management to implement  the  audit
recommendations, which will be monitored in CY 2022 audit.
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GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT

7.

The People’s Televisijq
requirements of Philip
Economic and Develop
Management Joint Circ
the Gender and Deveg|
calendar year 2021 wj
at least five per cent

N Netw

pine C:;]k' Inc. was ap|
ment Authori
ular No. 2012-01
OPment (GAD) p
thin the Prescrib
of its Corporat

e to comply with the
Omen (PCW), National

lan and Budget (GPB) to PCW for
ed period

accomplished, five were

started contrary to same Circular

71 ltems 6.1 and 6.3 of PCW. Nati ‘
Authority (NEDA) and b + National Economic and Development

) . €partment of Budget and Management DBM
Joint Circular No. 2012-01 provide the quidal gement (DBM)
the annual GPB and GAD guidelines for the preparation of

Accomplishment Report (AR) to implement
the Magna Carta of Women. Pertinent portions of which state that:

6.0 COSTING AND ALLOCATION OF THE GAD BUDGET

6.1 At feasfl five percent (5%) of the total agency budget
appropriations authorized under the annual GAA shall
correspond to activities Supporting GAD plans and
programs. The GAD budget shall be drawn from the
agency's maintenance and other operating expenses
(MOOE), capital outlay (CO), and personal services
(PS). It is understood that the GAD budget does not
constitute an additional budget over an agency’s total
budget appropriations.

6.3 The utilization and outcome of the GAD budget shall be
annually monitored and evaluated in terms of its success
in influencing the gender-responsive fmpf_emeqtatfon_of
agency programs funded by the remaining ninety-five
percent (95%) budget (MCW Chapter VI, Section 36).

72 Audt disclosed that the PTNI compiied with the submission of ts GPEB
for CY 2021 to PCW for review on Novembe( 9, 2020. However, sai
document was retuned by PCW and resubmitted by PTNI on various

dates. The PTNI GPB was finally endorsed on April 21, 2021.

illi AD related

ted P20.422 million for G .
: alloc;its (PAPs) which is equivalent to five per
te Operating Budget (COB) of P407.447

7.3 Likewise, the Networ .
Programs, Activities and Proj
cent of its approved Corpora
million. d that th

CY 2021 disclosed that the
. ed GAD AR for the cent of the

-l ot wee only P12.983 o o e Ihe GPB and AR

e eXpeE <|:l et of P20.422 million. ComparlsoI two projects were

allocated. uI ged that out of 15 PAPs, only

further disclos 54



7.8

Corona Virys Di

constraints. Sease 2019 pandemic and financial

76  The amount appropri
amounting to P?.43% I:intitiallijo 1% SAD PAPS in CY 2021 was not utizec

N at year-end thus. d ' i
rogra . , defeating the intent of the
program to pursue women empowerment and gender e?quality.

7.7  Inview of the fore

going, we recom .
the GAD Focal Point Person to: mended that Management direct

a. So.nttiréqe comply with the requirements of the PCW-NEDA-DBM
oint Circular No. 2(_]12~01 regarding the submission of GPB on
time and the allocation of at least five per cent of its COB; and

b. Monitor the GPB and ascertain that all activities are

accomplished within the approved GAD budget of the Network
for the current year.

7.8 During the Exit Conference, Management commented that the PTNI is
committed to comply with the requirements of the PCW-NEDA-DBM
Joint Circular No. 2012-01 as evident in the submission of its 2021 GPB
and budget allocation.

7.9  The Network also commented that the GPB will be strictly monitored to
ascertain that all activities are accomplished within the approved GAD
budget for the current year.

7.10 As rejoinders, the Audit Team acknowledged thg commitment of the
Management to continue complying with the requirements of the PCW-
NEDA-DBM Joint Circular. Hence, it is rg:-quested that thg Network
continue to strive to ensure that the set activities in the GPB will be done

and will be completed in a given period.

COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS

8.

thholding taxes on salaries and wages and other

' Il as on goods and

' ' +o officers and employees as we an
::pv?géi ﬁ{;‘,"%&% Irtg;?m(ijtted to the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) “’”t?,n
the regl‘ementary period for cy 2021. For the Network's prior years' tax

: idy from the DBM through Special
obligations, the PTNI received 18X SWOSI o oy 0.20.0020160 dated

Allotment Release Order : (SARAEL 5%|9flmiilion o1 taxable years 2003-2013,
n Il'l * : t
glovembe( " gol%lo tia::rgooL1jc !ssﬁance of Authority to Caré%ezl 1A?§;S"irg%nsl4ja3tgg
R later issued 'NOUCE he Network on June 17,2021, :
February 2, 2021, received by ing the assistance of the COA —

' ek
million. The PTNI Management 8 currently s€

PTNI has been consistently W
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Government Accountan
said tax subsidy. Disclo Cy Sector on the

roper & : —
(Note 12). SUre Is also made P, Accounting treatment of the

"\ H 1 “
ade on the Notes to Financial Staternents

IANCE WITH G
ﬁgﬁ"fTLH .NsumnceOggﬁ';"ongﬂ.gﬁ%'ce INSURANCE SYSTEM, PHILIPPINE
FUND LAWS AND HOME DEVELOPMENT MUTUAL

% ::E:I:Ibev:::ip i%':t‘:::)al?tt In  collecting and remitting premiums and
the current year with sl’ons_ of the employees and the agency's share for
Act, Section 11 of p .e.Ct"_)“ 6 of Government Service Insurance System
4 , of Philippine Health Insurance Corporation PhilHealth)
Act, PhilHealth Circula P (

. r No. 0001 s. 2014, and Section E.4 of Home
Development Mutual Fund Circular No. 275. However, as of December 31,

2021 there were unremitted amounts representing unreconciled beginning

bqlqnces hat were forwarded from prior years in the amounts of P6.807
million, P7.232 million and P270,046, respectively.

9.1  Section 6, Items (a) and (b) of the Republic Act No. 8291 (Government

Service Insurance System (GSIS) Act of 1997) provides that:

Collections and Remittance of Contributions. (a) The employer
shall report to the GSIS the names of all its employees, their
corresponding employment status, positions, salaries and
such other pertinent information, including subsequent
changes therein, if any, as may be required by the GSIS; the
employer shall deduct each month from the monthly salary or
compensation of each employee the contribution payable by
him in accordance with the schedule prescribed in the rules
and regulations implementing this Act.

(b) Each employer shall remit directly to the GSIS the
employees’ and employers’ contributions within the first ten
(10) days of the calendar month following the month to which
the contributions apply. The remittance by the employer of the
contributions to the GSIS shall take priority over the above the
payment of any and all obligations, excepl salaries and wages

of its employees.
9.2  Section 11 of PhilHealth Act provides that:

ibuti for all

' of contribution shall be mandatory
Reinnfétggce” shall be made o PhilHealth ofﬂcgs or to any of
tmhz accrédited collecting agents. Failure to rgw_leltytrem;t the{
] ' ontribution shall be subject to interes
:ﬁgmggﬁ;?tfg;en;{:mpfescn’bed by the corporation without

prejudice to other applicable penalties herein provided.
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9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

Emplo i
pen]:;;?; ';:_:I‘gf: ENs Every 11th - 15¢p day of the month
foliowing the applicabie period

Employers with PENs
ending in 5.9 Every 16th - 20th day of the month

following the applicable period

Section E.4 of Home

Developm ‘ ,
275 provides that- Pment Mutual Fund (HDMF) Circular No

Employers shall remit the required monthly employer and

employee contributions to the nearest Pag-18IG branch or its
author ’zed  collecting  banks, together with the duly
accomplished Membership Contribution Remittance Form

(MQRF) from 10th to the end of the month following the
period covered.

PTNI has consistently withheld from the salaries of its employees the
GSIS, PhilHealth and HDMF premiums, contributions and loan

payments and remits the amounts withheld in the current year to the
concerned agencies.

However, based on records, there was unremitted amount of P6.807
million, P7.232 million and P270,046 to the GSIS, PhilHealth and HDMF,
respectively, due to unreconciled beginning balance of prior years.
Details are shown on Table 13.

Table 13 - Unremitted Mandatory Contributions

Particulars Due to GSIS Due to PhilHealth Due to HDMF Total

Beginning balances P 6,378,364 P 7,043,187 P 287936 P 13,709 487
Amount withheld, CY 2021 22,600,062 921,267 2,265,037 25,786,366
Government's share 6,148,669 723,001 181,100 7,052,770
Remittances (28,320,574) (1,454,995) (2,464,027)  (32,239,596)

Balance, as of December 31, 2021 P 6,806,521 P 7,232,460 P 270,046 P 14,309,027

9.7

9.8

Verification of accounts revealed that the unpaid obligations to the said
agencies represent prior years' fonNafdlqg balances. Management
claimed that there is an on-going reconciliation being cor_mductec_i by the
Finance Division with the Personnel Section for the withholding and

remittance to the said agencies.

' ithi ' iod is not only contrary to
The non-remittance within the prescribed perio ' ‘
the above-stated provisions but consequently the PTNI might be sub!ect
to imposition by the GSIS, PhilHealth and HDMF of interests, penalties,

and surcharges.
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9.9 Werecommendeq that Management:

a. Analyze ang reconcij
: n
PhilHealth ang HDMEILecct

he beginning balance of the GSIS,
balance of the afore

ounts as well as remit the outstandin
mentioned accounts; and ’

b. Make representati .
reconcile the be;? With the GSIS, PhilHealth and HDMFto

inni .
accounts, Ng balances of the aforementioned

9.10 Management committe

9.11  During the Exit Conference, Mana

912 'l;he ﬁudﬁt Team acknowledged Management's commitment to reconcile
the beginning balance of the aforementioned accounts. However,

Manggemgnt's full compliance with the augit recommendations will be
monitored in the CY 2022 audit

COMPLIANCE WITH PROPERTY INSURANCE LAW

10.  Verification of documents pertaining to PTNI's insurable properties showed that
the buildings, equipment and motor vehicles were insured with the GSIS per
Policy No. FI-NM-GSISHO-0037686 for the period covered January 1to
December 31, 2021.

SUMMARY OF AUDIT DISALLOWANCES, CHARGES AND SUSPENSIONS

11.  Based on the Statement of Audit Suspensions, Disallowances and Charges
issued as of December 31, 2021, the unsettled audit disallowances amounted
to P115.021 million, of which P5.059 million were already covered by Notice of
Finality of Decision, P109.931 million are on appeal, P30,000 for salary
deduction and P500 was uncollected disallowance from a deceased employee.
The unsettled audit suspension as of December 31, 2021 amounted to P74.093
million. Details of the unsettled ND and NS are shown in Table 14.

Table 14 - Unsettled Notices of Disallowance (ND) and Notices of Suspension (NS)

NDINS No. Particulars Amount Remarks/Status
ND#2021-01(18) Payment for the Supply, Delivery, P14.980,000.00 Issued December 2,
Installation, Integration, Tesling, Training 2021

and Commissioning of an Ente_rprise
Resources Planning (ERP) which was not
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/NS No.
e

ut to use in act

: Amount Remarks/Status
ual operalio o
ND#2019-05(17) igymenl of spot placemenr: in airing DOT
s to : 60,009,550.00 Under Appezl
into ND Program Kilos Pronto-NS matyreg N
ND#2019'06(18) Paymem. of spot p|acemem : i S
Ads lo : In airing DOT 15,789,133.70  Under Appeal
ik NDF”Ogram Kilos Pronto - NS matureq
S
D#2019-04(17) Payment of e .
,L-—— extension | estent parking lol 1,300,17282 With NFD
19-02(18 Pa . .
ND#20 (18) EF{’:B{“POf Econpmu: Relief Allowance 7,906,500.00 Under Appeal
i ee. 0 PTNI officials and em loyees
ND#2019-01(17) Payment of SEA .
: i games bonus & Economic 10,456,300.00 Under Appeal
elief Allowance - NS matured into ND
ND#2010-013-229(2009)  Purchase of Switcher 285,904.00 With NFD
ks __'_—‘————.__________ ] .
ND#2009-001-713 Payment pf .RATA, services of QGCC 789,971.46 Under Appezl
720(2009) lawyers, Liquidation of traye| expenses —
NS matured into ND
ND#2011-2011-001(10)  Liquidation of travel expenses - NS 500.00 Deceased employee
matured into ND
ND#2018-01(17) Payment of BAC honorana to COS 30,000.00 For salary deduction
employees
ND#2012-07-001(2005) Deficiencies in the liquidation of expenditure 3,473,133.20 With NFD
under Barter Liquidation Voucher Nos. 365,
366, 367, 369, 370, 371, 372, 373 and 375
Total NDs P115,021,175.18

NS#2021-01(20)

Incomplete documentary requirements on
the Grant of Hazard Pay to Government
Personnel

P8,559,000.00

Issued December 2,
2021

NS#2021-02(18)

Procurement of two (2) units of 8-seater

3,422,803.50 Issued December 2,
passenger van and one (1) unit of 7-seater 2021
Sports Utility Van (SUV) without the
approval from the Office of the President _
NS#2018-04(17) Non-recording of disbursements in the PTNI 62,110,878.00 Compliance under
books under Dollar Savings Account from evaluation
Sept. 3, 2012 to Dec. 31, 2017
Total NSs P74,092,682.50
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PART Ill - STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION
OF PRIOR YEAR'’S AUDIT
RECOMMENDATIONS



PART Ill -

Of the 37 ?Udi]t :Cz;n?e‘lndations embodied in the prior year's Annual Audit Report (AAR), 12
were fully Implemented, 12 were Partially implemented and 13 were not implemented. Details

as follows:

RECOMMENDATIONS

—_—

REFERENCE

OBSERVATIONS

“AAR 2020

Financial Audit

Observation
(AO) No. 1
Page 45

The faithful representation
in the financial statements
of the balance of the Cash
and  Cash Equivalents
account of P301.232 million
as of December 31, 2020
was not established due to
discrepancies totaling
P30.926 million (in absolute
amount) in the Cash in
Bank accounts between the
balances per books and as
confirmed by the depository
banks, mainly because five
(9) closed bank accounts in
absolute amount totaling
P20.828 million are still
recorded in the books,
contrary to the Conceptual
Framework for General
Purpose Financial
Reporting by Public Sector
Entities and Paragraph 27
of International  Public
Sector Accounting Standard
(IPSAS) 1.

ST
ATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF PRIOR YEAR’S AUDIT

ACTION TAKEN/
RECOMMENDATIONS COMMENTS
We reiterated our prior Partially
year's audit Implemented
recommendations  that
Management require the Updated and
Accounting Section to reiterated in Part I
exert all effots to — Observation and
determine the causes of Recommendation
the remaining No. 1 of this
unidentified  variances, Report.
review/analyze the
reconciling items, and
effect necessary

adjustments in the books
to fairly present the Cash
and Cash Equivalents
account in the financial
statements.

We further
recommended that
Management:

a. Instruct the
Accounting Section
to:

(@) locate all the
documents relative
to five (5) closed

bank accounts that
are still recorded in
the books;

(b) determine the
nature of the bank
credit and debit
memos and other
book reconciling
items not yet
recorded in the

Not Implemented

Not Implemented
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RECOMMENDATIONS

AO No. 2
Page 48

OBSERVATIONS

——

"ACTION TAKEN/
 COMMENTS

books, and

(¢) make necessary Not Implemented

adjustments
accordingly; and

b. Make representation
with the depository
bank to change the
name of the bank

account under the
name of PTNI New
Media to PTNI to
substantiate the
recording in the
books.

The faithful representation We reiterated our

in the financial statements previous years audit

of the balance of the recommendations that

Property, Plant and Management instruct

Equipment (PPE) account the:

with carrying amount of

P2.284  billion as of a.

December 31, 2020 was to conduct the

not established due to non- annual physical

conduct of physical count
and no alternative audit
procedure could be made
to ascertain the existence
of the properties due to
inadequate maintenance of

PPE Ledger Cards
(PPELCs) and Property
Cards (PCs) and non-
completion  of physical

count of PPE in CY 2019,
which disclosed  total
discrepancy of P579.861
million between the
Accounting  records gnd
Report on the Physical
Count of PPE (RF’CP'P.E).
Likewise, the over-provision
of depreciation for PPE-

Office  Equipment sub-
account in prior and current
years totaling 920.305
million resulted N the

b. Accounting

inventory taking of all
PPE items, prepare
and submit a copy of

RPCPPE to the
Audit Team in
compliance with
COA Circular No.
80-124 dated
January 18, 1980

and Sections 38 and
42 Chapter 10 of
GAM, Volume |,

and
Property Sections to
maintain PPELCs
and PCs,
respectively, for
each item of PPE to
facilitate
reconciliation of the
PPE account;

Fully Implemented

Inventory Committee Fully Implemented

Fully Implemented
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(EFERENCE

OBSERVAT
overstatement
Depreciation

IONS

respectively,

understated the PPE-Of?igd

_ e
Equipment Sub-account
and Accumulateq
Surplus/Deficit account by
P20.305 million and
P18.255 million,

respectively. Moreover, the
non-derecognition of
various unserviceable PPE
items costing P4.968 million
due to non-disposal thereof
resulted in the
overstatement of the PPE
account in  the same
amount, contrary to
Paragraph 82 of IPSAS 17.

We
recommended

: CRECOMMENDATIONS

Accounting Section
to analyze the over
Provision of
depreciation on the
PPE-Office

Equipment sub-
account and make
the necessary
adjustments in the
books to reflect the
accurate balance
thereof: ang

Disposal Committee
to  faciltate the
immediate disposal
of the unserviceable
properties and
submit the IIRUP to
the Accounting
Division to serve as
basis in
derecognizing in the
books the
unserviceable
properties in  the
amount of P4.968
million.

further
that

Management consider:

a.

Creating a Sub-
Inventory Committee
in the Provincial
Offices that would
take charge in the
conduct of the
physical ~count of
PPE items in the
provincial  stations
and prepare the
corresponding

RPCPPE to be
consolidated with the
Report of the Head
Office, to address
the issue on travel

ACTION TAKEN/
COMMENTS
Not Implemented

Updated and
reiterated in Part Il
— Observation and
Recommendation
No. 2 of this
Report.

Fully Implemented

Fully Implemented
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/‘-——__
RENCE
REFERES

AO No. 3
Page 53

OBSERVAnoNs

The accuracy and validity of
the balance of the
Receivables account in the
gross amount of P881.898
million and net book value
of P269.270 million as of
December 31, 2020 could
not be ascertained in view
of the variances in absolute
amount of P124.808 million
between the balances per
GLs and the SLs of
Accounts Receivable (AR)-
Trade that remained
unreconciled at year-end
and, confirmation of the

several accounts resulted in b.

either “return to sender’ or
had no reply at all.

RECOMMENDATIONS

ACTION TAKEN/
COMMENTS

restrictions due to
COVID-19

pandemic; and

Appi_yi_ng the
provisions of COA
Circular No. 2020-
006 dated January
31, 2020 pertaining
to “one-time
cleansing of PPE
account balances of

government

agencies” to
establish PPE
balances that are

verifiable as to
existence, condition
and accountability.

We reiterated our prior

year's audit
recommendations  that
Management:

a. Instruct the Finance

Division to reconcile
the balances
between the GLs
and SLs of the
Receivables - AR-
Trade sub-account
and prepare the
necessary adjusting

entries; and
Provide complete
information/address
es of clients for
purposes of
monitoring
collections of
receivables.

We further

recommended that

Management:

Not Implemented

Not Implemented

Updated and
reiterated in Part ||
- Observation and

Recommendation
No. 3 of this
Report.

Partially
Implemented
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REFERENCE 0]

BSE
RVATIONS RECOMMEND ATION ACTION TAKEN/
/’mmmsms

AONo. 4
Page 55

The accuracy and
existence of the Inventories
- Other Supplies ang
Materials  account with

balance of P2.811 million
as of December 31, 2020
could not be ascertained
due to variance of P2.576

million between the
balances per GL and the
Report on the Physical
Count of Inventory (RPCI)
which remained
unreconciled at vyear-end
due to lapses in the

recording of receipts and
issuances of Ex-Deal Items.
Likewise, no disclosure 'in
the Notes to Financial
Statements on the Ex-Deal
Items, contrary to
Paragraph 39 of IPSAS 9.

ivision to maintain
Complete S| g to support

e Gls balances of the
AR~Trade account: and

(b) file a request for
write-off  of dormant
accounts determined to
be uncollectible
following the guidelines
and procedures
Prescribed under COA
Circular No. 2016-005

dated December 19,

2016.

We recommended that

Management:

a.  Require the
concerned

Custodians to:

() account for the
discrepancy noted
between the
balances of GL and
the RPCI| of Ex-
Deal Items; and

(i) submit RSMI or
its equivalent to the
Accounting Section
to facilitate
recording of
issuances of the
items;

b. Install adequate
internal control
system over the
receipt and
issuance of Ex-Deal
ltems to prevent
misuse thereof and,
if warranted,

€ Finance Partially

Implemented

Not Implemented

Not Implemented

Updated and
reiterated in Part I
— Observation and
Recommendation
No. 4 of this
Report.

Not Implemented

Not Implemented
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= REQOMMENDATIONS

Other
Observations

AO No. 5
Page 59

OBSERVATIONS

Rice Subsidy and
Educational Assistance
amounting to P5.629 million
and P2.457 million,
respectively, or totaling
P8.086 million were granted
to PTNI officials and
employees without approval
from the Office (c):lf t‘rt‘e
President (OP) and despite
the amou(nt of P1.6.720
million for the provision of
Rice Subsidy anig
Educational Assistance

the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020
Corporate Operatlgg
Budget (COB) of tg
Network was disapprove
by the

Department  of

e ——

Issuance of Ex-Deal
Items received by
the Network: and

d.  Require the Finance

Division to provide
adequate disclosure

on Ex-Deal Items in
the

Notes to
Financial
Statements in
compliance with
Paragraph 39 of
IPSAS 9.

We recommended that
Management require the
PTNI  officials  and
employees to refund the
Rice Subsidy  and
Educational Assistance
amounting to P5.629
million and  P2.457
million, respectively, to
avoid audit suspension
and/or disallowance.

~ ACTION TAKEN/

ther are  |osses
due to
Misappropriation of
X-Dea| Items
eceived jp
2020: B
& .

A83|gn to Property Not Implemented
Section the
Fesponsibility on the
receipt and

Not Implemented

Not Implemented

For issuance
Notice
Disallowance.

of
of
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Budget ang 13 RECOMMEND ~ ACTION TAKEN/
n ATIO
(DBM), for |acy qorment NS commenTs

basis. egal -
6 The legalit idi
A0 No. Y. validity and w .
e 60 accuracy of the o Jeterated  our pay;
Peg the salarieg PRSI of Previous ol

f t _ year's Implemented
Permanent contractya arr:z f€commendation that
contract of ge :

- anagement require th i
rvice i ! e For issuance of
personnel in OS] dministrative

e total | i Division Notice of

amount of p1gg 7 30 O submit the Properly Suspension.

for B 782 million filled-up and
2020 coulg not be signed/approved DT

ascertained due to non- oy

o of
submission  of roper| Permanent,
filled-up Properly  contractyg and COS

! and personnel, therwi
signed/approved Daily Time the payments0 ﬁT'Sbeé
Records (DTRs), contrary to

_ sSuspended | i
Section 4(6) of PD No. 1445 P i audt
and COA Circular No. 2012-

001 dated June 14, 2012.

AO No. 7 Thirteen  (13)

contracts We recommended and
Page 62

including  their Supporting  Management agreed to

documents totaling  submit all contracts and
P148.046 million were not their supporting

submitted to the Office of documents to the Office
the Auditor within five (5) of the Auditor within five
working days from the (5) working days from
execution thereof, with execution thereof in
delays ranging from 28 to compliance with Section
185 working days, contrary 3.1 of COA Circular No.
to Section 3.1 of COA 2009-001 dated
Circular  No. 2009-001 February 12, 2009.
dated February 12, 2009

and hindered the timely

auditorial and techni_cal

review and communicatl_on

of any defects/deficiencies

noted in audit.

Fully Implemented

L0 No. 8 Cash advances (CAs) We reiterated our :Lrlidqlz
"age 65 ' 415 million year's ‘
tgorfr]lltg% inPEY 2020 and recommenda:pons that
prior years were not Management
liquidated as of December

' the Partially
Require
31, 2020 anEjAc?c)countfﬁlﬁ : cor?cerned AOs to Implemented
officers v immediately .
unliquigateddditg/::' gifse iquidate their Updated and
grante a '
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EFERENCE

OBSERVAHON

S

R contrary to Sections 5 and RECOMMENDAT'ONS A%g%r:qgﬁ}%m
4._1.2. respecti\;e|yl of COp Outstanding CAs in

AONo. 9
Page 68

00

February 10 ‘ ?g;e;d
Moreover, CAs granted
were not SUpporteq With
proper documentation
contrary to COA Circular
No. 2012-0p1 dateq June
14, 2012.

Payments of gasoline
expenses amounting to
P3.129 million for CY 2020
were not supported with
Monthly Report of Official
Travels, Monthly Report of
Fuel Consumption and du_ly
accomplished driver's trip
tickets, contrary to Item B of
the Manual on Audit for
Fuel Consumption of
Government Motor Vehicles
prescribed under COA
Circular No. 77-61.

Compliance with
Section 5 of COA

Circular No. 97-002:
and '

Instruct the Finance
Division to comply
strictly  with the
required
documentary
requirements in the

grant and liquidation
of CAs.

We likewise
recommended that
Management direct the
Accounting Section to:

(a) closely monitor all
CAs due for liquidation:
and

(b)  send regularly
demand letters to AOs
within  ten (10) days
before the expiration of
the prescribed period of
liquidation to prevent
further accumulation of
unliquidated CAs.

We recommended that
Management:

a. Comply strictly with
the rules and
regulations
governing the fuel
consumption of
government  motor
vehicles prescribed
under COA Circular
No. 77-61; and

b. Instruct the
Administrative
Division to prepare

reiterated in Part ||
— Observation and
Recommendation
No. 5 of this
Report.

Partially
Implemented

Partially
Implemented

Partially
Implemented

Partially
Implemented

Partially
Implemented
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RE

AQ No, 11
Page 71

The PTNI was not able to
secure endorsement from
the Philippine Commission
on Women (PCW) for its
CY 2020 GAD Plan and
Budget (GPB) amounting to
P27.677 million. Likewise
the Network allotted onlg;
401 per cent of its
Corporate Operating
Budget (COB) amounting to
P689.655 million for the
implementation of GAD
programs, projects and
activities (PPAs), contrary
to PCW-National Economic
and Development Authority
(NEDA)-Department of
Budget and Management
(DBM) Joint Circular No.
2012-01 and other related
PCW issued Memorandum
Circulars (MCs). Moreover,
the GAD Accomplishment
Report (AR) showed that
only six (6) GAD PPAs
were implemented  with
actual  expenditures  of
P8.006 million or 28.93 per
cent of the total GPB.

The PTNI did not remit t0
the Bureau of Internal
Revenue (BIR) the _tqtal
amount of P178.765 million
representing taxes withheld
in prior years, contrary to
pertinent BIR Regulations.

(gRENCE OBSERVAT|ONS

RECOMMENDATIONS

‘Consumption,
for audit purposes

We reiterated our prior
year's audit
récommendations  that
Management:

a. Require the GAD
Focal Point System
(GFPS) to submit
the GPB to PCW
within the prescribed
deadline to obtain a
PCW-endorsed
GPB; and

b.  Comply strictly with
the requirement of at
least five per cent
(5%) of the COB be
allocated for GAD
PPAs as provided
under Sections 2.3
and 6.1 of PCW-

NEDA-DBM Joint
Circular No.
2012-01.
We further
recommended that

Management direct the
GFPS to ensure the
implementation  of all
PPAs indicated in the

GPB.

We reiterated our
previous year's audit
recommendation that

Management direct thg
Finance Division to remit
to the BIR all taxes

withheld within the

ACTION TAKEN/
COMMENTS

For

issuance of

Notice of

Suspension.

Fully Implemented

Fully Implemented

Partially
Implemented

Fully Implemented
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R/EFJEEE_EQE

P«O No. 12
page 73

AO No. 13
Page 74

PTNI did not remit the totg)
amount of P4 837 million
P6.924 million and pgy 15
to the GSIS, PhilHeajth ang
Pag-IBIG réspectively
representing '
premiumslcontributions!loan
payments  withhelq from
salaries of employees
contrary to Section 6 of
GSIS Act, Section 11 of
PhilHealth Act ang Section

E.4 of Home Development
Mutual

Fund (HDMF)
Circular No. 275.
Of the total insurable

properties of P1.418 billion,
only properties valued at
P531.875 million were
insured  with the GSIS,
contrary to RA No. 656, as
amended by PD No. 245
and COA Circular No. 2018-
002 dated May 31, 2018,
thereby denying the
Network of adequate and
reliable protection against
any damage to or loss of its
properties or assets and
interests due to fire,
earthquake, storm, or other
fortuitous events/casualty.

c. Henceforth,

OBSERVA ]
TIONS RECOMMENDATIONS
Prescribed

ACTION TAKEN/

COMMENTS

: period to
avoid pPayment of
Interest, Penalties and
Surcharges,
We_ reiterated  oyr Partially
Prévious  year's  augit Implemented
récommendation that

'anagement require the
Finance Division to remit
all Gsis, PhilHealth and

HDMF premium
contributions

withheld/collected
Pursuant to Section 6 of
the GSIS Act, Section 11
of PhilHealth Act and
Section E.4 of HDMF
Circular No. 275.

We recommended that
Management instruct the
Administrative  Division
to:

a. Update and/or revise
the PIF to include all
the insurable assets
of the Network:

b. Prepare and submit

immediately to the
GSIS the PIF of
those uninsured
properties with

corresponding
costs/appraisal, for
the assessment of
insurance premiums;
and

comply
strictly ~ with  the
provisions of RA No.
656, as amended by

PD No. 245, and
COA Circular No.
2018-002.

Fully Implemented

Fully Implemented

Fully Implemented
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ps of

—

countable Officers

Leah
pmparo,
virginia

Denise

Antazo, Ethel

Aquino, Frederic‘k
Argue“'BSs Ange“na

Aroa, John Michael
Arroyo, Felomena
asuncion, Nielsen Khay
cachin, Elizabeth
Constantino, Emma
Rose

Dalumpines, Joecen
Kevin

Derano, Mark Vincent
Evangelista, Philip Joel
Francisco, Allan

Gatan, Maria Angela
Gellor, Leo

Lesmoras, Karmela
Anne

Macaso, Felix France
Rodri

Manalansang, Rose
Marie
Mario, Jobelle

Matienzo, Adrien

Namingit, Jerick
1908, George

Olaco, Maela Grace

Paciente, Kenneth Kyle

pecember 31, 2021

(Production Unit Manager)

Administrative Assistant Il

Executive Ags;
sta
ProducerNVriter) ! (Segment

Media Product; iali
(Executive Prélccijl.?czgec‘alm "
:Drfoduction Assistant
nrormation Off;

Reporton fficer B (News
Administrative Officer ]|
Reporter |

Production Assistant

Supply Officer |

News Editor I| (Writer/Segment
Producer)

Media Production Aide
(Production
AssistanUCoordinator)
Special Projects Coordinator
Reporter/\Writer

MPS IV/Program Operations
Chief

Senior Personnel Specialist

News Reporter |
Communications Equipment
Operator |V (Cameraman)
Media Production Specialist Il
(Executive Producer)

Senior Administrative Assistant
1]

Media Production Specialist Il
(Associate Producer)
Administrative Assistant VI
(Interior Designer/Cut-Out Artist)
Motorpool Dispatcher

Script Writer | (Segment
Producer/\Writer)

Broadcast Program-Producer
Announcer Il (News
Reporter/\Writer)

\

No. of CAs

AC , Position
“Ma. Theresa Media .
Aguzer Production Specialist |

Outstanding

3

2

MW

NN N

N wN

NN

Amount

=]

320,479.85
22,946.25
346,790.00

259,938.00
24,335.15

31,985.48
67,000.00
9,000.00
81,654.00
398,200.00
559,929.33
199,000.00
475,200.00
281,600.00

523,005.00
262,080.84

168,060.00
74,350.00
60,684.25
83,000.00

214,080.00

33,500.00
36,000.00

291,000.00

210,008.59
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countable Officers B s No. of CAs
W Outst;ndmg___ Ag‘;(;l!g‘;s =
poncio, Alexander Engineer | (Electrical Engineer) 5 142,044 45
| Cameraman Il (Fielq '
ramos, Carlito Jr. Production Cameraman) 2 100,064.00
galamatin, Jocelyn VTR Editor | (Jr VTR Editor) 2 90,694.00
sa|endab, Jason Tecljnical Assistant for Legal '
shaheer Affairs 4 90,742.64
Elec_tronics & Communications
_ Equipment Technician v
Tanggol, Joselito (Microwave/Uplink Technician) 3 371,500.00
Tarinay, Lucille Anne Executive Assistant v 4 93,902.42
Tejuco, Apolinario TV Cameraman | 7, 63,835.00
Electronics Comm. Systems
Tocol, Gerardo Operator A 4 81,759.00
Tomines, Anna Marie Production Assistant 5 384,568.50
Electronics Communication
Systems Operator A (ENG Van
Valderama, Lyndon Systems Technician) 3 38,756.76
Provincial Operations
Supervisor/Station Manager
Valdez, Richard PTV-Cordillera 3 53,624.99
Velado, Sweden News Reporter | 5 42,393.67
Provincial Traffic Officer B
Yap, Janet (Network Controller 1) 2 136,902.88
Yjares, Ronaldo TV Network Traffic Assistant 2 149,994.00
Total P 7,192,254.57
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An? mplishment Report

pccO

/m Issue/GAD Act

6P andate Yal Result (Outputsiont .

NO. Ma ioh Utcomes) Actual Cost Variance/

1/T_a“m.Tof m-pouze Ow\tedmugsfw Remarks

tion roduce : of Women' :

:;aows and online gnr?c;h\?x/vgay' Father's Day,m S?ic?e [\rCa%nr:?r{ MEREC Eﬂﬂ'j’"y
content that solely (Merchandis{ng;ﬂlme and Production Cost Locally

focus on discussing elial
issues about gender Project
and development

— Underrepresentation ine Vi
7~ Underrep Online Virtual Guesting within the Rise and 302,400.00  Partially

of women and Ine Program topic ;
inadequate coverage Nationg| WomenP l\?loanr;?n.?le:?éfwzs PZ%\Q{I Corporat oene
of gender issues and PCW: Musik-Juana-May 20, 2021, pcw: Fun?is )
concems N PTNI Unpaid Carework-June 9,’2021" PCW:
programs Safe Spaces Act and Mommy Pra':cticality
Successful Empowered Women-July 19,
2021; PCw: VAWC-November 29 and
December 11, 2021; PCW: Women
Empowerment "Nanay Prenuer"-November
11, 2021; PCW: Women Empowerment
"Women's Rights Advocates"-December g
2021; and PCW: Caraga LGU Govt @
Work-December 23, 2021.

Topic of the one hour Talk Show Program 533,000.00
Iskoolmates: Victim Blaming 2/18/2021; Corporate
Teenage Pregnancy 2/25/2021; Sexism in Budget
Sports 8/19/2021; Belo Ads Controvery
8/26/2021; End Child Rape Bill 9/30/2021,

Public Eye: Isang Palapag Kong Langit
3/23/2021; Mga Munting Pangarap ng

Tribo 4/6/2021; Karugtong ng Kanyang

Buhay 4/20/2021; Mga Likha ng Tribo Iraya

8/24/2021; Ang Unang Laban ni Raquel
12/21/2021 Beyond Letters (LGBTQIA

Special) Rights, Societal Issues and

Empowerment 1 1/16/2021

Voice-over material within Sports Program 70,000.00

1 Corporate
December 1/3/202 Sl

es on various GAD related 5,447,605.00

i e.g. GST conducted with Locally
Iﬁ:tuxonr;aetrigafvéagers Association from Funded

Baguio City November 5, 2021)

News coverag

k /
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| Gﬁ"(_;'eﬁder

“na,

~100ls that could help

Issue/GAD
A
. Mandate Ctual RBSUI{ (Out
L No. PUts/Outcomes,)
e Vareo Actual Cost Variance/
PT\!‘ss QAD related reports Remarks
5 Stakeholders/clients 1,5 —oCal media accoynyg | Poored 0N Locally
¥ limited brienposslble content of the webs e Funded =
awareness of PTN| activi:{ discusse, No follow-y il ot Dorse
GAD activities Facky. Was made dye o Cov[Dﬂ gorr;, l::s Locally
< Limited awaremh_m b ;%}gitd
ients on GAD %0ns were donedis EESTE—
dender s and 19 relateq factors one due to COVID- 0,00 Not Done
g Locally
Funded
— T,
;. There has been no Ng awarding sche Project
scheme_or gauge to Responsive : me to reward Gender 0.00 Not Done
know if  programs - COVID-19 refyeg cors, WaS done due to Locally
were Gender related factors Funded
Responsive and there Project
is no system that
encourages the
production of Gender
Responsive programs
5  Media ractiti ini :
3 inconsister?t us‘g”eg l.T\\Jﬂo tfalnlngs and seminars on Gender Fair 0.00 Not Done
' edla/Language were conducted due to Locally
Gender Fair COVID-19 related factors Funded
Language . Project
7 Lack of office policies, No office policieg, memoranda, issuances 0.00 Not Done
memoranda, and other official communication were Locally
issuances, and other issued Funded
official communication Project
addressing  practical
and strategic gender
____ nheeds
¢ Weak participation No activity on Women's Month due to 23.411.00 Partially
and info awareness COVID-19 related factors Some members Locally Done
on celebratory of the GFPS went to Baguio City and Funded
programs conducted a Gender Sensitivity Training for Project
the Women Weavers of Brgy. West Quirino
—_ Hill, Baguio City in celebration i [
°  Absence of monitoring No GAD monitoring and evaluation system 0.00 Not Done
and evaluation system was created. The sub-commalleg lhat was Locally
for GAD supposed to supervise the Monitoring and Funded
Evaluation of GAD was also not formed or  Project
created I W e
hﬁ:?s' inconsistent Conduct of Gender Planning and Analysis 20,000.00 Done
in Baguio City with members of the GFPS  Corporate
and non-regular in Bagu Funds
Conduct of gender
3nalysis, 138,645.00
Mainstreaming, Corporate
HGDG and other GAD Funds
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a Actual Cost Variance/
\o—cessimeasure  the Remarks
ency's
rs‘,sponsweness and 67 388 00
sensitivity Corporate
o — Funds
ited knowledge o onduct : T
i ':,:1;)]0)(835 on Gender PTV er“;(cj:yS::'a 1C')jrlent:?m_on seminar for 1,14600  Done
.d  Development Participants) Corporate
(GAD) Funds MOOE
Attribution
181,650.00
Locally
Funded
{fﬁf’lgﬁ@ In organizing  room Co-shared with Corporate Planning grgé)ea Partially
" and  planning  for was assigned to GAD 3 . s
PTNI's GAD PAP's Fﬁ‘; deV 2 b
Project
ﬂz.__ 36 (€) No mplished due to O_OlJ) Not Dene
Generation and  COVID-19 related factors Locally
Maintenance of GAD Funded
database of RA No. Project
9710 or Magna Carta
of Women
1 lack of support to No hiring was conducted 0.00 Not Done
continue GAD Locally
activities in the Funded
organization Project
o Limted  awareness No training for Gender Analysis was 43.064 00 Partially
and  support of conducted due to COVID-19 related factors Corporate Done
employees from Few GAD meetings were conducted due to Funds
operational units on COVID-19 related factors

gender analysis and
gender mainstreaming
~"""'—---_t.g_o_'i

e ————

TOTAL

P 12,983,309.00
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